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October 23, 2001 
To the Members of the St. Bernard Parish School Board and the Citizens of $1 Bernard Parish, Louisiana: 
The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the St. Bernard Parish School Board for flae fiscal year ended June 30, 2001, is herewith submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the Financial Manager, the Assistant Superintendent, the Superintendent and the School Board. We believe the data presented is accurate in all material respects and is presented in a mmmer designed to fairly reflect the financial positions and results of operations of the various funds and account groups of the School Board. All disclosures necessary to gain maximum understanding of the School Board's financial activities have been included. The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report consists of the following four sections: The Introductory Section includes this letter of transmittal, a list of the School Board members and principal officials and the School Board's organizational chart. 

The Financial Section includes the independent auditors report, the general purpose financial statements, and the combining and individual fund and account group financial statements and schedules arranged by fund type. 
The Statistical Section includes several tables providing a financial history of the School Board as well as demographics and other informative statistics. 4) The Single Audit Section includes the schedule of federal financial assistance and the independent auditors' reports on internal control, compliance with applicable laws and regulations and schedule of findings and questioned costs. This 67 EAST CHALMETPE CIRCLE, CHALME'I'I'E, LOUISIANA 70043 PHONE (504) 301-2000 FAX (504) 301-2010 



single audit is required in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1984 and U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, 
The St. Bernard Parish School Board was created by Louisiana Revised Statute (LSA-R.S.) 17:51 to provide publie education for the children within St. Bernard Parish. The School Board is authorized by LSA-R.S. 17:81 to establish policies and regulations for its own government consistent with the laws of the State of Louisiana and the regulations of the Louisiana Board of Elementary and Secondary Education. The School Board is comprised of eleven members who are elected from eleven districts serving concurrent teruls of four years. The Superintendent serves as secretary/treasurer to the School Board. The School Board operates fourteen schools within the parish providing a full range of public educational programs and services appropriate to the 8,447 students enrolled. To supplement the regular educational programs, gifted and talented, special education, adult education and vocational education programs are offered. Instructional support services, as well as transportatio~ services and food services are provided for the students. 
This report includes all funds, account groups and aetivities which are not legally separate from the School Board and has been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 
ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK St. Bernard Parish is located in the extreme southeastern section of Louisiana bordering on the Mississippi River and extending eastward to the Gulf of Mexico. Population has not changed significantly over the past ten years. The Parish currently has a 5.2% unemployment rate as compared with a statewide rate of 5.0% and a national average of 4.9%. Latest per capita income figures show St. Bernard Parish at $21,239 compared with $22,839 for Louisiana and $28,546 for the nafion. From the perspective of the educational system, a school to work program has been developed in an effort to reduee the unemployment levels of newly graduated high school students. St. Bernard Parish is continuing to diversify its industrial base so as to better utilize its natural resources. Key to this is the Mississippi River, its fishing estuaries and its growing port facilities. The Port of St. Bernard, located on the convergence of the three major maritime corridors of the Mississippi River, the Mississippi Gulf Outlet and the Gulf Intracoastal Waterway, has expanded its physical facilities in order to attract additional commercial development and to serve as a warehousing and distribution center. Operating both the Chalmette (the only deep-draft, cahn water slip on the Mississippi River) and Arabi Terminals, the Port of St. Beruard currently has more than 40 tenants. The tenants occupy approximately 1.1 million square feet of building space and 346 thousand square feet of dock space at the Port. These tenants employ approximately 650 workers, 250 of which live in St. Bernard Parish. The tenants engage in a wide array of activities, including general cargo and bulk commodities transfer, 
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bagging and storage; trucking and warehousing; manufacturing, fabrication and repair; boat building; push boat operators; electrical contractors; sewing operations; auto body work; screen printing; state offices; and marine container repairs. The combined annual payroll of the over 40 firms totals approximately $8,000,000. This money passes through several hands in the community as goods and services are purchased by the employees who reside in St. Bernard Parish. It is estimated that the direct payroll for parish residents is $3,500,000 and that the "Multiplier Effect" generates another $3,500,000 indirectly ill the connnunity, for a total impact of $7,000,000 per year, Vessel and barge activity at the Arabi terminal accounts for over 5,000 man-hours of employment and $1,000,000 in pay annually. The Port tenants spend approximately $160,000,000 per year in the purchase of goods and services, of which $110,000,000 is spent in Louisiana, $75,000,000 in the New Orleans area and $9,000,000 in St. Bernard Parish. The Port's two Industrial Districts generate nearly $5,600,000 each year in taxes, with approximately $4,980,000 going to the state and $622,500 to the parish. 
The Port recently negotiated a lease of over 75 acres of land at the.Port's Chalmette Terminal and Industrial Park to be developed into the headquarters of Boasso America Corporation, an internlodal container service company. This state-of-the-art facility is expected to provide 250 full-time and 200 part-time jobs and will expand Boasso's operating capacity by 60%. Within a year, the total full-time and part-time employmeut at the Chalmelte Terminal will grow to approximately 1,000 jobs, The St. Beruard Parish Economic Development Commission (EDC) is continuing its five year strategic plan centering on the following focus areas of economic development: business retention and expansion; industrial recruitment; small business development; parish business advocacy and workforee development. In an effort to encourage investment and the creation of new jobs, the EDC has heavily promoted an awareness of the availability of business incentives to existing aud prospective businesses. Home Depot is the newest company to take advantage of St. Bemard Parish's business incentives by opening a new store in Chalmette. This new store which opened for business in June, 2001 is expected to positively impact the economy of the Parish for years to come. The e.conomic future of St. Bernard Parish is bright. Unemployment continues to decrease and small businesses are thriving. The School Board continues to face many challenges. The instructional and capital needs of the district remain numerous, with needs increasing as we serve a greater and more diverse population of students. To address these issues citizen and educational groups are continuing to join together for the purpose of long range strategic planning. 
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MAJOR INITIATIVES, SERVICE EFFORTS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS 
The members of the School Board in cooperation with the community, the parents, the staffand the students have worked tirelessly to ensure a quality system of public education for all students within St. Bernard Parish. To achieve that primary goal lhe following have been undertaken: 

We are very proud of the fact that all of our schools have been accredited by the Southern Association of Colleges and Sebools (SACS). In an effort to ensure continued accreditation, the School Board has renewed its commitment to provide funds for necessary personnel, textbooks, library books and equipment. 
2) The School-to-Career Program was an important part of the middle and high school programs during the 2000-2001 school year. Each middle school student has the opportunity to complete six or more career-specific activities aimed at encouraging youngsters to look at their futures and begin to research the career opportunities, educational requirements and employment opportunities related to their particular career interests. Additionally, high school students, in record numbers, had the opportunity to shadow those employed in their areas of career interest. Additional career-related activities with our partner Nunez Community College such as Career Day and eollege visits by seniors helped the school district feel confident that students were given more than adequate assistance in preparing for their futures. The district received a $71,704 grant from the LA LEARN commission which, in conjunction with grants from the Louisiana Board of Elementary and Secondary Education and the Louisiana Systemic Initiatives Program, allowed the School Board to continue its DEEP into Mathematics Program. The 2000-2001 school year was the district's second year of participation in this program. The goal of DEEP is to improve mathematics instruction at two targeted low performing schools, P.G.T.Beauregard Middle School and Borgnemouth Elementary School, through intensive professional development and on-site support in an i~movative curriculum structure, effective teaching strategies, appropriate use of math manipulatives, lesson plan development, test construction, student assessment procedures and effective homework policies. In addition, teachers concentrated on upgrading their own knowledge of mathematical concepts in order to improve instruction. The grant funded the full salary of a mathematics leader as well as stipends, substitutes and materials needed for professional development activities. Additionally, each participating teacher received instructional materials for use in the classroom. 
A competitive grant was received through the Louisiana Systemic Initiatives Program (LaS1P) to fund Project SHARE (Sharing, Helping and Reaching Everyone). This program extended the DEEP into Mathematics Program 
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concepts to teachers at St. Bernard High School and provided time for math teachers at P.G.T. Beauregard Middle School and St. Bernard High School to consult with regard to curriculum and student transition. Teachers attended a 10- day workshop and participated in a one-day follow-up activity. The workshops focused on Deep into Mathematics teaching strategies and the use of technology in the mathematics classroom. The "Hand and Hand" program was continued in the elementary schools. "Hand and Hand" is a parish publication designed to foster cooperation between family and school. The booklet provides a link between the school and tile home and gives parents a first-hand look at what students are required to know when taking the 4th grade LEAP 21 test. "Hand and Hand" enlists parents in an effort to get students ready for LEAP. The booklet consists of weekly math and language arts exercises, which are assigned as homework. Parents are asked to work with the student in completing these activities to help ease test anxiety. The "Hand and Hand" booklets are dispersed at scheduled meetings for parents of 4th grade students. These mandated information meetings offer an opportunity for parents to meet with administrators, counselors and 4th grade teachers 1o diseuss exactly what LEAP means for their children and how parents can get involved in preparing their students for testing. To participate in this "Hand and Hand" program, parents must attend one of the meetings to receive/he booklet, as well as tips on how to assist their children in preparing for the test. Participation in this school/home outreach program is enhanced by a parish-wide incentive program that rewards students and parents for completing assignments. At file elementary and middle school levels, Project PASS provided tutoring for 4th and 8th grade students identified as being at-risk of failing LEAP 21. Retired teachers returued to aetive service when given the opportunity to work with groups of five or fewer children on LEAP skills in preparation for high stakes testing. The curriculum for this project was provided by the State Department of Education. To ensure success for all students, the St. Bernard Parish School Board provided comprehensive, ongoing staff development opportunities for all educators with the intent of improving their knowledge, skills, performance and attitudes. The 2000-2001 year-long effort focused on improving student achievement, strengthening instructional strategies, integrating technology into the classroom and helping teachers acquire the most up-to-date knowledge of the subjects they teach and of the techniques they use. In conjunction with the local pay raise given to teachers in 2001, five additional staff development days were added to the school year. Three of those days were for district directed in-service. To attain the credit for the additional two in-service days, teachers were allowed to tailor their own professional growth program by choosing from over 150 topics offered by master teachers, central office staff and consultants. These workshops were 



offered after school, on Saturdays or on holidays. 
With the goal of increasing student achievement, 54 teachers representing all grade levels, volunteered to undergo intensive training in writing assessment items that are similar to those students see on standardized tests. During and after the training sessions, each teacher wrote 50 assessment items in his/her area of expertise which were shared with all teachers in the system. Funds to pay the teachers for their efforts were provided by a consolidation of federal and state grant dollars specifically earmarked for staff development. Consisting of over 200 books, 40 journals and 40 video series, the Professional Development Library provided resources in the areas of planning, management, instruction, leadership, eurriculum and parenting. Besides providing the district with in-service materials, this invaluable resource assisted educators as they developed their professional growth plans. An alternative school, NOVA Academy, opened after the beginning of the 1996- 97 school year to provide instruction and supervision for middle and high school students who would otherwise have been expelled. NOVA provides a program that is rehabilitative in nature, with the aim of having students successfully return to their district school campus. The faculty and staffwork with many community agencies to provide family counseling, drug use monitoring and rehabilitation as needed to reach the students' goals for return to the district school. Collaborative efforts among the St. Bernard Parish School Board, the St..Bernard Parish Sheriff's Office, the St. Bernard Parish Council and the 34th Judicial System resulted in two programs, one for middle school and one for high school, to keep suspended students under the supervision of the school system. The program is housed at the site of our alternative school, NOVA. The program will continue to serve all public middle and high schools in St. Bernard Parish. 
Students who violate the parish code of conduct in a grievous way or who are habitually disruptive to the school program are assigned to the Suspension-on-Site (SOS) program in lieu of suspension out of school. Statistics for 1999-2000 show a continued decrease in the number of suspensions over the past three years that the program has been in operation. 
Two separate programs for targeted low performing schools were funded through 8(g) Student Enhancement Block Grant funds; one for elementary students (Students Achieving Success) and one for middle school level students (LEAP Assistance Program). The goal of each program was to improve student performance on high stakes LEAP testing through innovative intervention. Students in grades 4 and 8 in the seven participating schools - Borgnemouth Elementary, J.F. Gauthier Elementary, Sebastien Roy Elementary, Chahnette Middle, N.P. Trist Middle, P.G.T. Beauregard Middle and NOVA Academy - who were identified as at-risk of performing below the state standard on LEAP 21, had the opportunity to participate in after school clinics held twice weekly. The clinics were conducted by certified teachers with the assistance of 
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instructional aides. The grants funded all salaries, instructional supplies and transportation for participating students. 
In the second year of implementation of this program, students continued to demonstrate an impressive passing rate on LEAP 21. 10) The Accelerated Reader Program continues to enhance the language arts program by motivating students to read independently. Since the start of the program, students successfully passed over 443,261 tests on books they have read. Seven students, one from each elementary school, have been identified as Top Readers and are recognized at their schools for this achievement. 11) In an effort to work toward the goal of having all children ready to start school, the St. Bernard Parish School Board has established an early childhood center on the site of Carolyn Park Elementary School, which became available following the district's consolidation of elementary schools in 1999. Operating as a satellite of Arabi Elementary School, the Arabi Pre-School Center housed three Headstart classes, five Non-Categorical Pre-School classes and one Model Early Childhood Program class. ]u addition, the St. Bernard Parish School System operated two Headstart classes, three Non-Categorical Pre-School classes and one Model Early Childhood Program class at J.F. Gauthier Elementary School. With the use of Title I funds, an early childhood elass for four year olds was established in September 2000 for students at Sebastien Roy Elementary School. 
During the 2001-2002 school year, three additional early childhood classes will be established; two based at the Arabi Pre-Sehool site will be funded through the State of Louisiana's Education Excellence Fund and a new Headstart class will be based at W. Smith Elementary School. 12) The three high schools in St. Bernard Parish continue to post improving test scores on the American College Test (ACT). Five years ago, the district scored below the state average. Now, for the fifth year in a row, test scores have climbed. This is due, in part, to test preparation strategies encouraged in the mathematics and English classes of juniors and seniors, a separate, for-credit, test preparation class, and a heightened awareness among students regarding the TOPS scholarship program and the necessity of scheduling core courses prior to taking the ACT. Scoring high on the IOWA Test of Educational Development, the LEAP GEE 21 and the ACT have become priorities in the high schools, and the efforts of teachers, students and parents are paying off. 

13) St. Bemard Parish 8th grade students performed exceptionally well on the LEAP 21 test administered in the spring/summer of 2001. Ninety five percent of all 8th grade students, including special education students, passed the English/Language Arts section of the test. Eighty four percent of all 8th grade students, including special education students, passed the mathematics section. This compares favorably with state results which show that only eighty nine percent of Sth grade students passed EnglislgLanguage Arts and only seventy seven percent passed mathematics statewide. Programs such as DEEP into Mathematics, Project vii 



SHARE, LAP, Project PASS and the LEAP 2] summer remediation program have provided dedicated teachers with resources necessary to facilitate increased student achievement. 14) The district was well into Phase III of its $30 million construction program during the 2000-2001 school year. The only projects awaiting completion are Chahnette High School and the new, consolidated Central Office. With the completion of these projects, the district will have fulfilled its commitment to the taxpayers of St. Bernard Parish to provide their children with state-of-the-art learning environments to assist them in attaining their educational goals. 
FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
Internal Controls When establishing and maintaining its accounting system, the School Board ensures that adequate internal controls are in place. Internal controls are designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurances that the assets of the School Board are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure the reliability of the financial records used in the preparation of financial statements. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of cost and benefits requires estimates and judgements by management. We believe that the School Board, through its internal control structure, adequately safeguards assets and provides reasonable assurances of proper recording of financial transactions. 
Budgetary Controls Louisiana state law requires all School Boards to adopt a balanced budget for its General Fund by September 30th of each year and for each Special Revenue Fund by September 30th or when the Special Revenue Fund is established. The School Board presents its annual General Fund and Special Revenue Funds budgets by purpose, function and object. The School Board adopts budgets at the fund level giving management the authority to transfer amounts among line items within any fund. 
If actual revenues within the General Fund fail to meet budgeted revenues by five percent or more and/or actual expenditures within the General Fund exceed budgeted expenditures by five percent or more, a budget amendment is adopted by the School Board in an open meeting. Budgetary controls are in effect to ensure that the level of expenditures does not exceed the appropriated amounts mad to ensure that all budget amendments are adopted when necessary. An encumbrance accounting system, to further ensure budgetary controls, is used to record outstanding commitments of expenditures per line item. Encumbered amounts in the General Fund at year end are reserved in the fund balance but, for budgetary comparison purposes, are included as expenditures. In the Special Revenue Funds, encumbered amounts lapse at year end; however, encumbrances generally are reappropriated as part of the following year's budget. 
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Governmental Fund Operations The Governmental Funds consisting of the General Fund, the Special Revenue Funds, the Debt Service Funds and the Capital Projects Fund with revenues totaling $58,384,536 represent the largest portion of the School Board's revenues. The following schedule presents a summary of these revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001, and the amounts and percentages of increases and decreases in relation to prior year revenues. 
Revenues Local Sources: Ad valorcm tax Sales and use lax Rentals, leases and royalties Tuition Food service Interest earnings Other Total Local Sources State Sources: Equalizalion Contributions to Teachers' Retirement Revelaue sharing Professional Improvement Program Other Total State Sources Total Federal Sources Total Revenues 

Percent Increase Percent of 2001 of 2000 (Decrease) Increase Amount Total Amount from 2000 (Decrease) 
$ 9,584,248 13,236,538 179,470 559,099 434,924 511,382 748.010 25.253.671 

16.4% $ 5,613,013 $ 3,971,235 22.7% 12,872,106 364,432 0.3% 1.0% 0.7% 0.9% 1.3% 43.3% 
171,456 559,257 449,173 1,325,885 458.426 21.449.316 

25,131,932 43.0% 24,294,008 30,506 355.911 295,579 1.218.412 27.032.340 6.098.525 
0.1% 0.6% 0.5% 2.1% 46.3% 10.4% 
36,853 362,731 332,266 1.246.586 26.272.450 6.471.573 

8,014 <158> <14,249> <814,503> 289.584 3.804.355 
837,924 <6,347> <6,826> <36,687> <28.174> 7~9,890 <373.048> 

70.8% 2.8% 4.7% <0.0%> <3.2%> <61.4%> 63.2% 17.7% 
3.40% <17.2%> <1.90%> <11.0%> <2.3%> 2.9% <5.8%> 7.7% 

The addition of a 19.00 operational lax, which was approved by voters in July, 2000 resulted in an increase in Ad Valorem collections. Interest eamings decreased due to the expenditure of construction funds and the lack of available funds for investment. Receipt orE-rate funding from the Schools and Libraries Corporation resulted in an increase in other local revenues. 
Decreased contributions to the Teachers' Retirement System due to a reduction in employer contribution rates as well as a decrease in revenues from the Professional Improvement Program as a result of teacher attrition resulted in decreases in state revenues. 
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The following schedule presents a summary of governmental funds expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001, and the percentages of increases and decreases in relation to prior year expenditures. 
Exnenditures Instruction: Regular programs Special programs Adult and continuing education programs Total Instruction Support Services: Student services Instructional staff services General administration School administration Business services Plant services Student transportation services Central services Total Support Services Food Services Community Services Facility acquisition and construction Debt Service Tolal Expenditures 

Percent Increase Percent of 2001 of 2000 (Decrease) lnerease Amount Total Amount from 2000 (Decrease) 
$22,791,411 36.9% $22,166,803 $ 624,608 9,202,407 14.9% 9,144,729 57,678 182.701 Q,~% 146.450 36.251 32.176.519 52.0% 31.457.982 718.537 

2.8% 0.6% 24.8% 2.3% 2,814,568 4.6% 2,317,143 497,425 21.5% 3,142,597 1,007,440 2,810,702 410,091 4,525,590 2,628,602 383.660 17.723.250 3.078.932 4.100 

5.1% 3,157,589 1.6% 885~34 4.5% 2,523,565 0.7% 338,114 7.3% 4,373,251 4.3% 2,516,778 0.6% 373.138 28.7% 16.485.012 5.0% 3.061.872 0,9% 4.100 

<14,992> 122,006 287,137 71,977 152,339 111,824 10.522 1.238.238 17.060 O 5.425.400 8.8% 7.744.858 <2.319.458> 3.416.009 5.5% 3.395.819 2Q,19Q $61.824.210 100.00% $62.149.643 <$ 325.433> 

4.4% 2.8% 7.5% 0.6% 0.0% <29.9%> 0.6% <0.5%> 
Overall expenditures in 2001 are at the School Board's normal operating level showing a 0.5% decrease from the prior year. Additional required contributions to the Teachers' Retirement System from the avails of the newly passed 19 mill ad valorem tax resulted in increased expenditures in the General Administration Category. Increases in School Administration and Business Services were caused by increased salaries and benefits costs. Expenditures for Adult Education Programs also increased as a result of increased funding. As the School Board approaches the end of the final phase of its construction program, construction costs continue to decrease. The total fund balance of all governmental funds is $9,801,714 at year-end, which is a decrease of $3,516,818. Tiffs decrease was due mainly to expenditures related to the School Board's $30,000,000 school renovation and construction progranl as well as the aforementioned decreases in state equalization funds. Despite this decrease in state funding, the School Board was able to complete the year without significantly impacting any existing programs through a combination of reduced expenditures and use of funds accumulated in the existing fund balance 
Proprietary Fund Operation and Risk Management 
On July 1, 1989, the School Board initiated a limited risk management program for workers compensation and established a self funded Workers' Compensation Internal Service Fund. 



Monies are transferred from the General Fund and School Lunch Fund each year to accumulate resources to pay current claims and provide for potential losses. Insurance has been purchased to fund individual workers' compensation claims exceeding $300,000. Loss control procedures, including employee safety training, have been implemented. 
Fiduciary Funds Operations The School Board acts in a trustee capacity for the Joseph Accardo Scholarship Fund. The donated principal of $15,000 must remain intact, and the earnings from investment of the principal are used to award a college scholarship to a deserving senior chosen from each high school on a rotating basis. Fund equity for the year ended June 30, 2001 is $67,737. The School Board has oversight responsibility for all school activity and clearing accounts. Monies collected in the clearing accounts are transferred to the appropriate governmental funds and are recognized as revenues only after transfer. School principals exercise significant authority over the disbursement of funds in the sehool activity accounts. We believe that sufficient internal controls are in place to ensure that these funds are expended in accordance with all state laws and regulations. Debt Administration At June 30, 2001, the School Board had the following outstanding debt: $28,405,000 of general obligation bonds and $4,675,000 of sales tax bonds. 
Under Louisiana Revised Statute 39:562, the School Board is legally restricted from incurring general obligation long-term bonded debt in excess of 35% of the total assessed value of the taxable property within the parish. At June 30, 2001, the outstanding general obligation bonded debt of $28,405,000 is well under the statutory limit of $108,743,810. The general obligations bonds are serviced by an ad valorem tax levy on all taxable property. The 1997 bond issuance with an outstanding amount of$19,595,000, the 1998 bond issuance with an outstanding amount of $7,525,000 and the 1998 refunding issuance with an outstanding amount of $1,285,000 have each received a bond rating of"AAA" from Standard & Poor's Corporation and a rating of"Aaa" from Moody's Investors Service as well as insurance coverage from Municipal Bond Investors Assurance Corporation. 
In addition the School Board is legally restricted from incurring long-term bonded debt secured by sales and use tax in excess of 75% of the avails of the tax. The School Board was within this 75% limitation in 1990 wheu the sales tax bonds were issued. Each one-half percent sales tax generates approximately $3,200,000. Outstanding sales tax bonds from the 1997 refunding issue totaling $4,675,000 have a "AAA" rating from Standard & Poor's Corporation and a "Aaa" rating from Moody's hwestors Service as well as insurance coverage from Municipal Bond Investors Assurance Corporation. Cash Management 
The School Board currently invests all idle funds in demand deposits and certificates of deposit with local banks and savings and loans based on competitive bids. Interest earnings on all investments totaled $523,720 for the year. 
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At June 30, 2001, the School Board has collected bank balances of $12,822,854. Of the balances, $320,000 is covered by federal depository insurance. In compliance with state laws, the remaining balance of $12,502,854 is secured by bank owned securities specifically pledged to the School Board and held by an independent custodian bank. Under tile provisions of GASB Statement No. 3, this remaining balance is considered uneollateralized because the securities are held by the pledging institution or its agent. However, Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell pledged securities within ten days of being notified by the School Board that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds upon demand. 
MAJOR OPERATIONAL OR FINANCIAL CONCERNS The St. Bernard Parish Public School System enjoys a fine reputation throughout the metropolitan New Orleans area for the excellence of its educational offerings and the resulting achievements of its students. However, there are serious concerns which must be addressed in order to maintain the excellence of its programs. Foremost among our eoncems is the continued decreases in state funding as a result of declining student membership as well as the negative impact that our parish's state derived wealth factor, and potential changes in the state's funding philosophy regarding its Minimum Foudation Program has on the calculation of the district's minimum foundation funding. Instructional accountability continues to be our major focus. The school district has continued with its five-year plan to address implementation of instructional strategies which will increase student achievement. This initiative corresponds with the Louisiana State Accountability Plan which mandates higher standards and expectations for all students ill Louisiana. The emphasis at the district level is on training teachers in instructional strategies, assessments and methodologies which will increase the levels of student achievement on state and local criterion- and norm- referenced tests. It is a district-wide commitment in staffdevelopment, test preparation and lesson planning programs. Through this initiative we intend to become more accountable to the community in our efforts to turn the St. Bernard Parish Public Schools into a "different kind of public school system. "' 
OTItER INFORMATION 
Independent Audit The financial records and transactions of the School Board for the year ended June 30, 2001, have been audited by KPMG, LLP, a firm of independent certified public accountants. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in Louisiana state statutes, the audit was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1984 and related OMB Circular A-133. The auditor's report on the general purpose financial statements is included in the financial section of this report; the auditor's reports related to the Single Audit Act are included in the Single Audit Section. 
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Financial Reporting Awards The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the St. Bernard Parish School Board for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000. The Certificate of Achievement is a prestigious national award recognizing confonnance with the highest standards for preparation of state and local government financial reports. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a govenmaental unit must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report, whose contents conform to program standards. Such reports must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. The St. Beruard Parish School Board was also awarded a Certificate of Excellence in Financial Reporting for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 by the Association of School Business Officials International (ASBO). The award certifies that the school system has presented its comprehensive annual financial report to the ASBO Panel of Review for critical review and evaluation and that the report was judged to have complied with the principles and practices of financial reporting recognized by ASBO. Receiving the award is recognition that the school system has met the highest standards of excellence in school financial reporting. Both a Certificate of Achievement (GFOA) and a Certificate of Excellence (ASBO) are valid for a period of one year only. The St. Bernard Parish School Board has received these certificates for the last nine consecutive years. We believe our current comprehensive annual finaneial report continues to conform to the program requirements of both GFOA and ASBO and are submitting it to both organizations to determine its eligibility for each of the certificates. 
Acknowledgments The preparation of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report o11 a timely basis could not have been accomplished without the efforts and dedication of the entire business operations staff. We would like to express our sincere thanks and appreciation to each and every employee who contributed to the development of this report as well as the St. Bernard Parish Assessor and the employees of the Planning Commission of the St. Bernard Parish Government for their help in providing the statistical data. 
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Lastly, we would like to thank and applaud the members of the St. Bernard Parish School Board for their leadership in planning and conducting the financial operation of the school system in a dedicated and responsible manner. 
Respectfully submitted, 

Financial Manager 
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Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting 
Presented to 

St. Bernard Parish School Board, Lousiana For its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting Is presented by the Government F'mance Officers Association of the United States and Canada to government units and public employee retirement systems whose comprehensive annual financial reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest standards in government accounting and financial reporting. 
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This Certificate of Excellence in Financial Reporting is presented to 
ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD For its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 

Upon recommenda~n of the Association's Panel of Review whic~ has judged Itmt the Report substantially conforms to principles and standards of ASBO's Ce~ficate of Excellence Program 
President Executive Director 
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909 Poydras Street Suite 2900 New Orleans. LA 70112 

The Members of the St. Bernard Parish School Board Cbaimette, Louisiana: 
Independent Auditors' Report 

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements and the combining, individual funds, and account group financial statements and schedules of the St. Bernard Parish School Board (the School Board), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2001, as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements and schedules are the responsibility of the School Board's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and schedules based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements arc free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 



Schedule of Exoenditures of Federal A We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the School Board as of and for the year ended June 30, 200], and have issued our report thereon dated September 27, 2001. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the general purpose financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. 

September 27, 200l 
C=- LL'P 



GENERAL PURPOSE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS Combined Balance Sheet, June 30, 2001 With Comparative Totals for 2000 

Assets: Cash and cash equivalents (notes 1-H and 2) Investments Receivables (note 3) Intadund receivables (notes 1-1 and 10) Inventory (note l-J) Other assets Land, buildings, furniture and equipment (notes I-K and 4) Other debits: Amount available in debt service funds Amount to be provided for retirement of general long-term debt 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TYPES 
GENERAL FUND SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
$2,966,861 $153,139 918,198 3,278,681 175,963 

1,028,648 30,355 111,879 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
$1,604,367 
114,628 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
$5,776,600 

TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS - $7,339,70~ .~,324,021= ~;1~_7~_9 015 ___ ~5,776~600_. L | A all LT I ES. _F.LQ ULT_Y.2M~tD_O.TJ~I5 B CRED~ Liabilities: Accounts. satades and other payables (note 8) Interfund payables (notes 1-1 and 10) Deposits due others (note 7) Deferred revenues (note l-E) Compensated absences payable (notes 1-L and 9) Certificates of indebtedness payable (note 9) Bonds payable (note 9) Total Liabilities Equity and Other Credits: Investment in general fixed assets (note 4) Retained Earnings-workers' compensation fund Fund balances: (notes 1-N and 11) Reserved Unreserved: Designated Undesignated Total Equity and Other Credits TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS 

$4,445,662 2,333 321,286 
$259,048 951.724 

4,769,293 1,210.772 

$; $377,569 
377.569 

473,655 111,879 1,719,014 2,280,195 464,360 1,632,405 1,370 2,570,420 __- 113,249 1,719,014 
3,118,836 
5,399,031 

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
$270,580 91,937 

FIDUCIARY FUND TYPE- TRUSTAND AGENCY FUNDS 
$928,748 2,367,503 

ACCOUNT GROUPS GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

$79,569,147 

GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT 

$1,719,014 37,626.144 

EXHIBIT I 

TOTALS MEMORANDUM ONLY 2001 2000 
$11,700,315 4,406,286 3,423,664 111,879 175,963 

$14,074,804 410,412 5,153,439 4,732,539 52,420 200.998 79,569,147 73,092,080 1,719,014 1,833,814 37,626,144 39.142.198 $362~517 =_~~3,296,251 $79,569,147 $39,34~ $138,73~ ~69~4 
$134,612 

134.612 
227.905 

$2,469,606 758,908 
3,228,514 
15,000 52,737 
$79,569,147 

227,905 67,737 79,569,147 

$5,216,891 3,423,664 758,908 - 321,288 $6,123,158 6,123,158 142,000 142,000 33,080,000 33,080,000 
$5,050,143 4,732,539 1,112,007 126,857 6,147,012 209,000 34.620.000 39,345,158 49,065,909 51,997,558 

79,569,147 227,905 73,092,080 228.139 
4,599.743 6,521,992 3,635,933 1,633,775 359,117 6,493,818 89,666,503 86,695,146 



ST. BERNARD pARfSH SCHOOL BOARD 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures end Changes in Fund BalanCes For the Year E nd*~d June 30, 2001 W~h Comparaave Totals for the Year Ended June 3O, 2OO0 
BEVEHUES Locat sources: Ad valorem kc< Sales and use tax Rentals, leases and royatties Tuition Food services ]nceme Interest earnings Other State sources: Unrestricted grants-in-~fd Restricted grents-ln*akJ Federal sources: Un restrictad -Indlrsot cost recoveries Restricted grants-Jn-aid: Direct Subgrants Other-Commodities Total Revenues E~PuF-NDJT~JP, ES Current: Instruction: Rogutar programs Spodal programs Adult and oontJnulng education programs Support Se~,ices: Student services Instructional staff support Generat ~dmlntstratJon Sc~ool adminlst~t~n Business services Plant services Student transportation services Central services Community service programs Food serv~ programs F ~<~llty I~Cq ulsitlon and ~onslP, ct~n Debt service: Pr~ndpal retirement Interest and tiank charges Other charges 

SPECIAL GENERAL REVENUE FUND FUNDS $6,952,270 12,634,924 179,470 559,099 175.6t2 745,010 24,850,741 1,074,638 
39,470 167,412 

$434,924 6,966 637,182 302,367 19t.195 620,511 5,039,889 2071460 

DEST CAPITAL SERVICE PROJECTS FUNDS -- FUND $2,631,978 601,614 

EXHIBIT 2 

TOTALS 
$9,584,245 13,236,538 179.470 559,099 - 434,924 $256,054 5tl,353 748,010 25,467,923 1,377,005 191.195 6Eg,981 5,207,301 207,460 

$5,613,0t3 12,872,106 171,456 559,257 449,173 1,325,885 458,426 24,656,825 1,615,625 84,028 794,113 5,436,501 156.930 47,381,646 7~440r494 3,306,343_3 256,054 58,384,537 54,193.339 
22,560,599 7,074,779 230,812 2,127,628 69,041 93,660 2,015,857 2,073,878 925,510 2,81B,702 410,09t 4,514,326 2,615,052 383,660 4,100 233,566 67,000 7,647 

798,611 1,068,7t9 2,150 79,780 

1,540,000 1.796,589 4.774 

22,791,411 9.202,407 
2,814,565 3,142,597 1,007,440 2,510,702 410,091 4,525,680 2,628.602 383.660 4.100 3,076,932 6,428.400 1,607,000 1.804,236 4,774 

22,166,803 0,144.729 146,450 

1,513,000 1,875,066 7,753 TotalExpoeditures 45,785,916 7,191,75~ - 3.421,t43 5~428.400 61,824,211 62,149.643 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES Sale of equlpmenl Operating transfePs in Ol~rating transfers out 
1,595.736 248,738 9,342 191,195 ~~_(336,486~ (191,195) Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (135,949) (191,195) 

114,800) (6,169.346) (3.439,674) (7,856,304 
250,000 0,342 441,195 (S27,681J 84,029 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OIHER USES 1,459,787 57,541 (114.800) (4.919,346) (3,616.818) (7,956,304 FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 1.110.633 . 65,708 - 1,833 814 ._1_0. 318_._377 _13,318.532 . 21,274=836 FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR =~~;~,57q,420 __J_113~249 =~1,71=9,0=~14 ,=.~$=5,399,._ 031 $9,~~~._.801,7144 ,.~1=3,31=8j53~ 
SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS-GENERAL AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS COmbined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in FUnd Balances-Bu60et and Actual (Adjusted to Budgetary Basis) For the Year Ended June 30, 2001 
REVENUES Locat sources: Ad vaforem lax Sales and use tax Rentals, leases and roya~les Tuition Food service income Interest earnings Other Stale sources: Unraslrlcled grants-in-aid Restdclad ~rants*~a~J Federal sources: Restricted grants-in-aid: Direct Subgranta Other-Commodipes Totat Revenues EX.PEt~J ZUP~ES Current: InstnJ~ion: Reguidr programs Special programs AduR and continuing education programs Supporl Services: Student services Inslnctlenal staff support Ger~ral adrnl,')LSlraliOn School 8dmlnistredon Business seP~ices Plant services Student transpertatlan setvlees Central sendces Community se ~'lee programs Food sewlee programs Debt Service: Principal retirement Inlamst Total Expenditures EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES OTHER FJNANCING SOURCES (USES) Sale of equlpmenl Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total Other Ftaancdng Sources (Uses) EXCESS (DEFJC~ENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES ENCUMBRANCES OUTSTANDING AT END OF YEAR 

BUDGET $6.843.000 12.500.000 165.330 557.0~3 125,000 661.335 24.750.054 1.056.083 
36.457 t67.412 

(ADJUSTED TO VARIANCE BUDGETARY FAVOR/~LE BASIS) U~ N F..AVORABLE) $8.952,270 12,634,624 179,470 559,099 "175.612 748,010 24,850,74t 1,074,638 
39.470 167.412 

$~09.27D 134.024 13.570 2.036 50.612 86,675 99.787 t7.655 
3,013 

SPECIAL 

EXHIBIT 3 

620,511 5,073,699 160.200 

ACTUAL 
$434.924 6,966 637.182 302.367 191.195 020.511 5.O39.889 207.460 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE 
($2,076) (34) 21,532 (774) (0) (33.810) 47.260 ~46.6641t04 47.381~646 517T542 7.408.401 7.440.494 32.063 

23.216.441 7.t20.532 09.486 2.058.328 2.101.482 021,792 2,801.541 411.812 4.652.546 2.699.691 387.390 4.t00 234.000 

22,866.35t 7.077.216 89.041 2.016.382 2.079.766 929.275 2.810.702 410.091 4.646.182 2.637.722 384.491 4.100 233.566 67,000 66.000 -- 3~647 -- 8.647 

350,090 43.313 10,445 41,946 21.686 107,483) (9.161) 1.721 6.366 62.169 2.899 434 1,330 46.6841990 45p259.565 425.42.~___~5 179.t14 1.122.061 942.967 9,000 9.342 342 150,000 191,105 41,195 __(233.000) (~6,433) __. (91.ooo) (t~,~o) (,~ 
88.t14 986.132 898.018 473.655 473.655 FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR t, 110,633 1~ f 10 633 __ 

229,697 2,t38,568 93,660 807.618 1.048.786 2,150 9.762 17.110 2.902.126 
7.246.4~ 158.924 
----- (101 ,~J _-_ (161.~ 
(32.270) 

23o.8t2 (1.115) 2.127.628 1o.o4o 93.66o 706,6tl 1,066,719 2,150 11.262 13.550 2.845.366 
- 7~191.758 248.736 
(1oI,166~ 
57.541 

_~3~3_0s 55,706 

9,007 (10,633) 
(1,500) 3,560 56360 
67.7t9 
5 5 

FUND ~AJ~NCES AT END OF YE~J~ ~3-t,198,7it..,77 ~  __J~t~,~6~.~73 $23432 ~113,249 ~_$.8981.7 
SEE ACCOMPANYING NO'fEB TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD PROPRIETARY AND SIMILAR TRUST FUND Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings/Fund Balance For the Year Ended June 30, 2001 With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2000 

Claims Claims adminJstratioh and loss contTol Excess Insurance premiums Surety Bond Other operating expenses Total Operating Expenses OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NON-OPERATING REVENUES Interest earnings INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS OPERATING TRANSFER IN NET INCOME (LOSS) 

PROPRIETARY FUND - WORKERS' COMPENSATION INTERNAL SERVICE $363.514 60,000 

FIDUCIARY FUND - JOSEPH AOCARDO ~OHOLARSHIP NON-EXPENDABLE TRUST 
$9,000 3,842 

EXHIBIT 4 

TOTALS (MEMORANDUM ONLYj~_ 2001 2000 $363,514 60,000 9,600 3,842 423,614 12,842 436,356 
412,972 31,023 13,975 2,013 56 747 __ 518~730 (95,216) 

__ B,496 
(85,720) -- 86~486 (234) 

1,500 1,500 11,342 
11,342 
11,342 RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR --  228,139 56,395 RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR =~__~_~.~227,905 $67,73___ .____7 

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 

412,972 31,023 13,975 2,013 

$350,000 60,000 12,000 2,195 424.195 
371,315 3B,275 13,976 2,013 60,247 45,8433 520,230 Jl,422 (63,614) (47,227) 8,496 g,834 

(76,378) (37,393) 86,486 11,108 (37,393) 284,634 321,927 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD PROPRIETARY AND SIMILAR TRUST FUND Combined Statement of Cash Flows For the Year Ended June 30, 2001 With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2000 

Cash received from General Fund Cash received from Lunch Fund Cash paid to claimants Cosh paid for c4aims administration & loss control Cash paid for scJ~iorships Contributions received Excess insurance premium paid Application fee and assessment paid Salaries paid Professional development expenses paid Surety bond paid Office expense paid 

PROPRIETARY FUND- WORKERS' COMPENSATION INTERNAL SER~CE $363,514 60,000 (454,016) (33,T40) 
(34243) (22.062) (475) (t,4~ 

FIDUCIARY FUND- JOSEPH ACCARDO SCHOLARSHIP NON-EXPENDABLE TRUST 
($%500) 9,000 

TOTALS 

EXHtStT 5 

$350,000 6O,0OO (428,361) (36,994) (%200) 12,0C0 
Net ~.8sh provided (used) by operating actlvttles (122~ 7,500 __ (118p48_8) __ 9(~,~ 
Operating transfers in Nat cash provided by non-,capital financing ~tivitles Interest received Net cash provided by inve~t~ng ~cttvitts s NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

861486 86r486 8.496 
86,486 86.486 3.842 12.338 12.0~ 8t496 3.842 12.338 12,0~ (26,006) 16,664) (65,269 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 298T586 56.395 354.981 440.250 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR __ $270,580 __ _~67~7737 ~ =~:~33~=96_1 

OperaUng Income (Loss) Interest repotted as opei~tthg income C,h,a,~2es ~ As~ and Lbb#taes: (increase) in accounts re~e~ab~ Decrease in prepeio expeflses Increase (deczease) In I~ccounts pay'able (89,001) 15,g88 45241 
$11.342 (3,842) ($83,874) (3,842) (89,00t) 15.966 ---. 45.241 

(2.196) (2,835) tl.963 Net Cash Provided by (Used le) Oporafions ~  --. 7.~. ~__~ (~115~4~ . ~$_97.29~8) 
Total Cash and cash equivatents per combineq balance sheet Less: cssh 8nd cash equlvak)nts in agency funds $1.199,328 (ss!.~ (861.o11) __.(~;~7&78) Cosh and c~sh equivalents in pcop~ and similar trust funds =-- ~270~,'$8==~0 $_67,737 $338 31~7 ~_=__$3S4 981 
SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE FINANCIAt. STATEMENTS. 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Notes to the Combined Financial Statements June 30, 2001 

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES A. ORGANIZATION The St. Bernard Parish School Board (the "School Board") was created by Louisiana Revised Statute (LSA-R.S.) 17:51 to provide public education for the children within St. Bernard Parish. The School Board is authorized by LSA-R.S. 17:81 to establish policies and regulations for its own government consistent with the laws of the State of Louisiana and the regulations of the Louisiana Board of Elementary and Secondary Education. The School Board is comprised of eleven members who are elected from eleven districts for terms of four years. 
The School Board operates 14 schools within the Parish with a total enrollment of 8,447 pupils. In conjunction with the regular educational programs, some of these schools offer special education and/or adult education programs. An alternative school has been established to serve students who have been expelled from the regular educational program or who have been placed in a more restrictive special education environment. In addition, the School Board provides transportation and school food services for the students. 
B. REPORTING ENTITY Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14 established criteria for determining the governmental reporting entity and component units that should be included within the reporting entity. Because the School Board has a separately elected governing body and is legally separate and fiscally independent, the School Board is a separate governmental reporting entity. The School Board includes all funds, account groups, activities, et cetera, that are not legally separate from the School Board. 
C. BASIS OF PRESENTATION The accompanying financial statements of the School Board have been prepared in conformity wilh generally accepted accounting principles as applied to governmental units. 9 



The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. 
D. FUND ACCOUNTING The School Board uses funds and account groups to report on its financial position and the results of its operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions relating to certain School Board functions or activities. A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. An account group is a financial reporting device designed to provide accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded in the funds because they do not directly affect net expendable available financial resources. 
The following fund types and account groups are used by the School Board 
Governmental Funds Governmental funds account for most of the School Board's general activities, including the collection and disbursement of specific or legally restricted monies, the acquisition or construction of general fixed assets, and the servicing of general long-tema obligations. Governmental funds include: 
General Fund - the general operating fund of the School Board. This fund is used to account for all financial resources exeept those required to be accounted for in other funds. 2. Special Revenue Funds - account for the proceeds ofspecifierevenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 
3. Debt Service Fun~l~ - account for transactions relating to resources retained and used for the payment of principal, interest and related costs on those long-term obligations in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group.' 4. Capital Projects Fund - accounts for financial resources received and used for the acquisition, construction or improvement of capital facilities not reported in the other governmental funds. 

Proprietary Fund Type - Internal Service Fund 
Proprietary funds account for activities similar to those found in the private sector where tile determination of net income is necessary or useful for sound financial administration. 

10 



Proprietary funds differ from governmental funds in that their focus is on income measurement which, together with the maintenance of equity, is an important financial indicator. The School Board has one proprietary fund - the Workers' Compensation Intemal Service Fund. This fund accounts for the financing of the School Board's self insurance program for workers' compensation. 
Fiduciary Fund Type 
Fiduciary funds account for assets held on behalf of outside parties, including other governments, or on behalf of other funds within the School Board. Fiduciary funds include 

2 

- accounts for a $15,000 donation received from the widow of Joseph Accardo in March 1970 for the purpose of establishing a permanent college scholarship fund in memory of her late husband. The principal is to remain intact. The income from investment of the principal is to be awarded annually to the most deserving student in the top 10 percent of his/her class from a high school in St. Bernard Parish on a rotating basis. 
Agency Funds - account for assets held by the School Board on behalf of other funds and as an agent for the individual schools, school organizations and employees. Account Groups - Fixed Assets and Long-Term Obligations Fixed assets used in the governmental fund type operations of the School Board are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group rather than in the governmental funds. General Fixed Assets consist of land, buildings, machinery, furniture and equipment with an expected useful life of more than one year. No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets. All fixed assets are stated at historical cost or estimated historical cost if historical cost is not available. Donated fixed assets are stated at fair market value at the date of donation. The long-term debts expected to be financed from governmental funds are accounted for in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group, not in the govemmental funds. The two account groups, General Fixed Assets and General Long-Term Debt are not "funds". They are concemed only with the measurement of financial position and not the measurement of results of operations. 

E. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING / MEASUREMENT FOCUS The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. All governmental funds are accounted for using a current financial resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current 11 



liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of the governmental funds present increases and decreases in net current assets. The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governmental funds. Pursuant to Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, the School Board has elected to apply the provisions of all relevant pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB), issued on or before November 30, 1989, except for those that conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. 
Revenues Revenues are recognized when they become measurable and available. Federal and state entitlements (which include state equalization and state revenue sharing) are recorded as unrestricted grants-in-aid when available and measurable. Federal and state grants are recorded when the reimbursable expenditures have been incurred. Ad valorem taxes are recorded in the year the taxes are levied, due and payable. Ad valorem taxes are assessed on a calendar year basis and finance the budget of the current fiscal year. The taxes become due on December I of each year, and become delinquent on December 31. The taxes are generally collected in December, January and February of the fiscal year. Food services income is recorded as operating revenue when collected. All food services income applicable to an accounting period is collected during that accounting period. Interest earnings on time deposits are recorded when the time deposits have matured and the interest is available. Sales and use tax revenues are recorded in the accounting period in which they become measurable and available to finance expenditures of the fiscal period. 
Substantially all other revenues are reeorded when received 
Expenditures Salaries are recorded as expenditures when earned. Teachers' salaries are earned over a 9- month period but are paid over a 12-month period. Purchases of various operating supplies, excluding inventory items in the School Lunch Fund which are recorded as expenditures when consumed, are recorded as expenditures in the accounting period in which they are purchased. 
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Compensated absences are recognized as expenditures when leave is actually taken or when employees (or hcirs) are paid for accrued leave upon retirement or death, while the eost of leave privileges not requiring current resources is recorded in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. Principal and interest on general long-term debt are recognized when due Substantially all other expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability has been incurred. 
The Proprietary Fund and Non-Expendable Trust Fund are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus and a determination of net income and capital maintenance. With this measurement focus, all assets and liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet. The Proprietary Fund and the Non-Expendable Trust Fund use the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the standards issued by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. 
Revenues are recognized when eamed, and expenses are recognized at the time the liabilities are incurred. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and thus do not involve measurement of results of operations. Agency fund assets and liabilities are accounted for on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Other Financing Sources (Uses) Transfers between funds that are not expected to be repaid, the sale of fixed assets and proceeds of debt issued are accounted for as other financing sources (uses). These other financing sources (uses) are recognized at the time the underlying events occur. 
Deferred Revenues Deferred revenues arise when monies are received prior to the incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when the School Board has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed from the combined balance sheet and revenue is recognized. 
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F. BUDGETS The following summarizes the budget activities of the School Board: 
Public notices Completed and available for public inspection 
Public hearings 
Board adoption 

August 4, 2000 
August 4, 2000 
August 22, 2000 August 22, 2000 The School Board legally adopts budgets for the General Fund and Special Revenue Funds. Formal budget integration is employed as a management control device. The School Board approves budgets at the fund level, which is the legal level, giving management the authority to transfer amounts among line items within any fund. When actual revenues within a fund fail to meet budgeted revenues by five percent or more and/or actual expenditures within a fund exceed budgeted expenditures by five percent or more, a budget amendment is adopted by the School Board in an open meeting. Budget amounts included in the accompanying financial statements include the original adopted budget and all subsequent amendments. There were no material budget amendments in 2000-2001. The budgets are prepared on a basis which differs from generally accepted accounting principles in that the School Board's budget includes encumbered amounts. Accordingly, the budgetary basis expenditure data reflected in the Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual (Adjusted to Budgetary Basis) - General and Special Revenue Funds (Exhibit 3) includes encumbrances and, thus, differs from the expenditure data reflected in the. Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - All Govemmental Fund Types (Exhibit 2) by the amount of encumbrances outstanding at year end. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at year-end. G. ENCUMBRANCES Commitments relating to outstanding purchase orders and contracts for goods and services are recorded as encumbrances in order to reserve the applicable portion of the appropriation. Encumbrances outstanding at year end are reported as reservations of fund balances since they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but represent authority for expenditures in the subsequent year. Encumbered appropriations lapse at year end but are reappropriated in the subsequent fiscal year. As materials are subsequently received and contracts are executed, liabilities are recorded and the related encumbrances are liquidated. 
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H. CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS 
Cash includes amounts in demand deposits and interest bearing demand deposits. Cash equivalents include amounts in time deposits, all of which are certificates of deposit. Under state law, the School Board may deposit funds in demand deposits, interest bearing demand deposits, money market accounts or time deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having their principal offices in Louisiana. Under state law, the School Board may deposit funds with a fiscal agent organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, the laws of any other state in the union or the laws of the United States of America. The School Board may invest in United States bonds, treasury notes and bills or certificates and time deposits of state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having principal offices in Louisiana. In addition, local governments in Louisiana are authorized to invest in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP), a non- profit corporation formed by the State Treasurer and organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, which operates a local government investment pool. For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the School Board considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents I. SHORT-TERM INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES During the course of operations, short-term loans occur between individual funds. These short-term interfund loans are classified as interfund receivables/payables. J. INVENTORY Inventory of the School Lunch Fund consists of food purchased by the School Board and commodities granted by the United States Department of Agriculture through the Louisiana Department of Agrieulture and Forestry. The commodities are recorded as revenues when received; however, all inventories are recorded as expenditures when consumed. All purchased inventory items are valued at cost (first-in, first-out), and commodities are assigned values based on information provided by the United States Department of Agriculture. K. GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 
Fixed assets of governmental funds are recorded as expenditures at the time they are purchased or constructed, and the related assets are capitalized (reported) at cost in the General Fixed Assets Account Group. No interest is capitalized on construeted fixed assets. Actual historieal cost data was not available for furniture and equipment acquired prior to January 1, 1980. Approximately 85 percent of fixed assets are valued at actual historical cost while the remaining 15 percent are valued at estimated historical cost using catalog prices of the acquisition period, 15 



L. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 
Sick Leave Teachers accrue 10 to 14.5 days of sick leave each year, which may be accumulated without limitation. Other 9-month employees accrue 10 to 12 days of sick leave each year, which may be accumulated without limitation. Upon retirement or death, unused accumulated sick leave of up to 25 days is paid to the employee or to the employee's estate at the employee's current rate of pay. 
Twelve month employees accrue from 12 to 18 days of sick leave each year, depending upon their length of service with the School Board. Upon retirement or death, unused accumulated leave of up to 25 days is paid to the employee or to the employee's estate at the employee's current rate of pay. The amount of sick leave expenditure reported in the General Fund and the Lunch Fund for the fiscal year is the amount actually claimed by employees during that period. A liability of $2,708,532 is reported in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group for salaries and related payments. 
Vacation Leave All 12-month employees are entitled to vacation leave which must be approved by the Superintendent. Employees earn from 5 to 20 days of vacation leave each year depending on their length of service. Vacation leave may be accumulated without limitation. Upon retirement, resignation or death, unused vacation leave up to 60 days earned prior to July 1, 1988 is paid to the employee or to the employee's estate at the employee's current rate of pay. The amount of vacation claimed during the fiscal year is the reported expenditure for that period in the General Fund and the Lunch Fund. A long-term liability of $663,239 has been reported for vacation in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group for salaries and related payments. This liability represents accumulated vacation at June 30, 200I, none of which met the condition for accrual in the General Fund and thus will not be retired from expendable available financial resources. 
Sabbatical Leave Sabbatical leave may be granted for rest and recuperation or for professional and cultural improvement. Any employee with a teaching certificate is entitled, subject to approval by the School Board, to one semester of sabbatical leave after three years of continuous service or two semesters of sabbatical leave after six or more years of continuous service. Sabbatical leave benefits are recorded as expenditures in the period paid. Unused sabbatical leave may be carded forward to one or more periods subsequent to that in which it is earned, but no more than two semesters of leave may be accumulated. Sabbatical leave benefits are 
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not paid upon retirement or termination. All sabbatical leaves must be approved by the School Board. The cost of leave privileges, computed in aceordance with GASB Codification Section C60, is recognized as a current-year expenditure in the governmental funds when leave is actually taken. At June 30, 2001 the amount of salary related payments accumulated for sabbatical leave was $2,751,387, none of which met the condition for accrual in the governmental funds and thus will not be retired from expendable available financial resources; hence, the entire amount is reported in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. M. LONG-TERM DEBT 
Long-term debt expected to be financed from governmental funds are reported in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. Expenditures for prineipal and interest payments for long-term debt are recognized in the governmental funds when due. Long-term debt expected to be financed from proprietary fund operations are accounted for in that fund. N. FUND EQUITY Reserves Reserves represent those portions of fund equity which are not appropriable for expenditures or have not been legally segregated for a specific future use. 
Designated Fund Balances Designated fund balances represent tentative plans for future use of financial resources 
O. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures or expenses. Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable to another fund are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed. All other interfund transactions, except quasi-external transactions and reimbursements, are reported as transfers. Nonrecurring and non-routine permanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. All other interfund transfers are reported as operating transfers. 

17 



P. SALES AND USE TAX At June 30, 2001, a five percent local sales and use tax is levied and collected within St. Bernard Parish of which two percent is received by the School Board. The sales and use tax received by the School Board is pledged as security for the sales tax bonds. The amount received in excess of the debt service requirements on the sales tax bonds may be used for any other lawful purpose. The tax is collected by the St. Bemard Parish Sheriffs Office, except those taxes levied on the sale of motor vehicles, which are collected by the State of Louisiana. The Sheriffs Office receives a commission of eight percent on the gross amount of one and one-half percent of the two percent sales tax collected for the School Board. The Sheriffs Office receives no commission in the collection of the additional one-half percent. The sales tax revenues reported in the accompanying financial statements are shown net of the sheriffs commission. Q. AD VALOREM TAX The ad valorem tax is due and becomes an enforceable lien on property on the first day of the month following the filing of the tax rolls bythe assessor with the Louisiana Tax Commission (usually December 1). The tax is delinquent thirty days after the due date. The tax is levied based on property values determined by the St. Bernard Parish Assessor's Office. Land and improvements are assessed at 10% of fair market value and all other property is assessed at 15% of fair market value. The tax is billed and collected by the St. Bernard Parish Sheriffs Office. The following is a summary of authorized and levied ad valorem taxes 
Parishwide taxes Constitutional Operations & Maintenance Operations & Maintenance Operations & Maintenance Bond and Interest 

Authorized Millage 
3.75 9.25 3.00 19.00 13.25 

Levied Millage 
3.75 9.25 3.00 19.00 13.25 

Expiration Date 
Constitutional December 31, 2002 December 31, 2009 December 31, 2009 Various A 19.00 Mill Ad Valorem tax was approved by St. Bernard Parish voters on July 15,2000. This 10 year operational millage will be used to provide employee payraises and to provide additional support to the operation and maintenance of school system facilities. 
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R. COMPARATIVE DATA AND TOTAL COLUMNS ON COMBINED STATEMENTS (MEMORANDUM ONLY) 

Total columns on the combined statements are captioned Memorandum Only (overview) to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of operations or cash flows in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data. 
2. CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS At June 30, 2001, the School Board has cash and cash equivalents (book balances) totaling $11,700,315 as follows: 
Interest bearing demand deposits Time deposits TOTAL 

$ 8,679,015 3,021.300 $11.709 315 In accordance with Louisiana Statutes, the School Board maintains all deposits in financial institutions. At June 30, 2001, the School Board has collected bank balances of $12,822,854. Of the bank balances, $320,000 is covered by federal depository insurance. In compliance with state laws, the remaining balance of $12,502,854 is secured by bank owned securities specifically pledged to the School Board and held by an independent custodian bank. Under the provisions of GASB Statement No. 3, this remaining balance is considered coUateralized because the securities are held by the pledging institution or its agent. Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell pledged securities within 10 days of being notified by the School Board that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited fimds upon demand. The School Board's time certificates of deposit are considered cash equivalents 
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3. RECEIVABLES The receivables of $4,406,286 at June 30, 2001, are as follows 
Class of Receivable 
Taxes: Sales and Use Ad Valorem Grants: Federal State Other TOTAL 

General Fund 

206,316 660,189 . 51.693 .$918.198 

Special Internal Revenue Service Agency Funds Fund Funds 

945,074 83,574 91.937 $1.028.648 ~L937 
4. FIXED ASSETS 
A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows 

Land Buildings and Improvements Furniture & Equipment 

Balance July 1, 2000 Additions $ 934,696 $- 
56,475,185 5,425,373 15.682.199 $73.092.080 1.163.577 $ 6.588.950 
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$2,329,836 37,667 

Deletions $- 
111.883 $111.883 

$2,329,836 37,667 
1,151,390 743,763 143.630 $4.406.2 

Balance June 30, 2001 $ 934,696 61,900,558 
16.733.893 $79.569.147 



5. RETIREMENT PLANS Substantially all employees of the School Board are members of two statewide retirement systems. In general, professional employees (such as teachers and administrators) and lunchroom workers are members of the Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana; other employees, such as custodial personnel and bus drivers are members of the Louisiana School Employees' Retirement System. These systems are cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans administered by separate boards of trustees. Pertinent information, as required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 27, relative to each plan follows: 
A. Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana (TRSL Plan Description 
The School Board participates in two membership plans of the TRSL, the Regular Plan and Plan A. The TRSL provides retirement benefits as well as disability and survivor benefits. Ten years of service credit is required to become vested for retirement benefits and five years to become vested for disability and survivor benefits. Benefits are established and amended by state statute. The TRSL issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information of the TRSL. That report may be obtained by writing to the Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana, Post Office Box 94123, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9123, or by calling (225) 925-6446. 
Funding Policy Plan members are required to contribute 8.0% and 9.1% of their annual covered salary for the Regular Plan and Plan A, respectively. The School Board is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The 2000-2001 rate was 14.2% of annual covered payroll for both membership plans. Member contributions and employer contributions for the TRSL are established by state law and rates are established by the Public Retirement Systems' Actuarial Committee. The School Board's employer contribution to the TRSL, as provided by state law, is funded by the State of Louisiana through annual appropriations, by deductions from local ad valorem taxes, and by remittances from the School Board. The Schools Board's contributions to the TRSL for the years ended June 30, 2001, 2000 and 1999, were $3,935,847, $3,991,486 and $4,282,259 respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. 
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Plan Description The LSERS provides retirement benefits as well as disability and survivors benefits. Ten years of service credit is required to become vested for retirement benefits and five years to become vested for disability and survivor benefits. Benefits are established and amended by state statute. The LSERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the LSERS. That report may be obtained by writing to the Louisiana School Employees' Retirement System, Post Office Box 44516, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804, or by calling (225) 925- 6484. 
Funding Poliey: Plan members are required to contribute 6.35% of their annual covered salary and the School Board is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. In 1999-2000 the School Employee's Retirement System waived the employer's required contribution. Member contributions and employer contributions for the LSERS are established by state law and rates are established by the Public Retirement Systems' Actuarial Committee. The School Board's employer contribution for the LSERS is funded by the State of Louisiana through annual appropriations and by remittances from the School Board. The Schools Board's contributions to the LSERS for the years ended June 30, 2001, 2000 and 1999 were $0, $0 and $167,475, respectively, equal to the required contribution for each year. 
The Board offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457. This plan, available to all employees, permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. All amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property, and rights purchased with those amounts, and all income attributable to those amounts, property or rights are held in trust for the employees; therefore, the assets of the plan are not included in these financial statements. 
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6. POST-RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFITS The School Board provides certain continuing health care and life insurance benefits for its retired employees. In aecordance with Louisiana Revised Statute Title 42 chapter 12, substantially all of the School Board's employees become eligible for these benefits if they reach normal retirement age while working for the School Board. A portion of the retiree premium is funded through mandated state contributions. The School Board has further elected to treat retirees in the same manner as active employees and provide a local contribution toward their premium. These benefits for retirees and similar benefits for active employees are provided through the State Employees Group Benefits Program, whose monthly premiums are paid jointly by the employee and the School Board. The School Board recognizes the cost of providing these benefits as an expenditure when the monthly premiums are due. For the year ended June 30, 2001 the cost of retiree benefits totaled $2,332,754, of which $2,102,012 was paid by the employer and $230,742 was paid by the employee. Benefits are provided for approximately 485 retirees. 
7. CHANGES IN AGENCY FUND DEPOSITS DUE OTHERS A summary of changes in Agency Fund deposits due others follows 
Balance at July 1, 2000 Additions Deductions Balance at June 30, 2001 

School Activity Fund $ 701,595 2,725,102 2.667.789 $758.908 8. ACCOUNTS, SALARIES AND OTHER PAYABLES The payables 0f$5,216,891 at June 30, 2001, are as follows: 
Salaries payable Withholding payable Accounts payable TOTAL 

General Fund $1,897,906 1,244,402 1.303.3~4 $4.4zl5.662 
Special Revenue Funds $161,994 94,032 3.022 
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Workers' Compensation Capital Intemal Projects Service Funds Fund 
$377,569 $ 377.569 $134.612 $134.612 

Total $2,059,900 1,338,434 1.818.557 $5.216.89__~1 



9. CHANGES IN GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT The following is a summary of the long-tem~ debt transactions for the year ended June 30, 2001 
Long-term Debt at July 1,2000 Additions Deductions Long-term Debt at June 30, 2001 
Bonded Debt 

Certificates Bonded of Compensated D~:~: Indebtedness Absences Total $ 34,620,000 $ 209,000 $ 6,147,012 $ 40,976,012 - 692,183 692,183 (1.540.000) (67.000) (716.037) (2.323.037) 
School Board bonds outstanding at June 30, 2001 in the amount 0f$33,080,000 are general obligation and sales tax bonds with maturities from 2010 to 2018 and interest rates from 3.9 to 10.0 percent. The individual issues are as follows: Final Interest Original Interest Payments to Principal Funding lBopd Issue Issue P, OlCs , Due Maturity Outstandin~ Source 

Sales Tax 11/1/97 Total 
$22,000,000 4.8-9.0% 3/1/17 $10,019,851 $19,595,000 Ad valorem 8,000,000 4.0-7.5% Mill8 3,658,844 7,525,000 Ad valorem 1,445,000 4.6% 3/1/10 315,790 1,285,000 Ad valorem 
5,220,000 3.9-4.9% 5/I/10 1.173,170 4.675.000 Sales Tax 

The 1997 General Obligation bond issue of $22,000,000 is subject to federal arbitrage regulations with respect to interest earnings on the proceeds from bonded debt. As of June 30, 2001 an arbitrage rebate of $302,318 is owed. This rebate has been recognized in the current year as a negation of interest revenues in the 1997 G.O. Bond Construction Fund. This recognition of the arbitrage liability resulted in negative interest revenues in the respective fund for the current fiscal year. 
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All principal and interest requirements are funded in accordance with Louisiana law by the annual ad valorem tax levy on taxable property within the Parish and sales tax. At June 30, 2001, the School Board has accumulated $1,719,014 in the Debt Service Funds for future debt requirements. The bonds are due as follows: Year Ending June 30 Principal _.~vments 1,620,000 1,715,000 1,810,000 1,900,000 1,995,000 2,105,000 2,205,000 2,325,000 2,455,000 1,730,000 1,825,000 1,925,000 2,025,000 2,140,000 2,260,000 2,390,000 6~5.000 ~80,ooo 

Interest Payments 1,685,816 1,573,698 1,487,084 1,403,584 1,315,281 1,221,849 1,121,784 1,016,174 902,669 780,559 692,659 599,259 499,771 394,096 280,796 160,153 
In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 39:562, the School Board is legally restricted from incurring long-term general obligation bonded debt in excess of 35 percent of the assessed value of taxable property. At June 30, 2001, the statutory limit is $108,743,810 and outstanding general obligation bonded debt totals $28,405,000. In addition, the School Board is legally restricted from incurring long-term bonded debt secured by sales and use taxes in excess of 75 percent of the avails of the tax. The School Board was within this 75 percent limitation in 1997 when the sales tax bonds were issued. Certificates of Indebtedness Certificates of indebtedness outstanding at June 30, 2001 in the amount of $142,000 have a maturity date of June 1, 2003 and an interest rate of 4.5%. All principal and interest payments are funded by General Fund monies. Payments are due as follows: Year Ending June 30 2002 2003 Total 

Principal PayrneaxI~ 69,000 73.00~ $142.09~ 
Interest Total 5,625 74,625 2D_7.~ 75,47~ s15o.lo~ 
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10. OTHER INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES (A) Interfund Receivables/Payables Individual fund balances due from/to other funds at June 30, 2001 are as follows 
Fund General Fund Special Revenue Funds: Improving America's Schools Act - Title I Improving America's Schools Act - Title I1 Improving America's Schools Act - Title 1V Improving America's Schools Act - Title VI Improving A merica's Schools Act - Class Size Reduction Head Start School Lunch Fund Public Law 101-476 - Flow Thru Public Law 101-476 - Preschool Goals 2000 : Educate America Act State Extended School Year Program Early Childhood Development Program Infant:Toddler Child Search Program Job Training Partnership Act Vocational Education Adult Education School to Career 8g Innovative Professional Developmen Primary Drug Prevention Drug & Violence Prevention Literacy Challenge Debt Service Funds: Ad Valorcm Tax Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund Sales Tax Bond Reserve Fund Agency Funds: General CIcanng Fund Sales Tax Clearing Fund Extended Day School Clearing Fund Summer School Clearing Fund Totals 

Due From Other Funds $3,278,681 

2,333 
28,022 

10,343 04,285 
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Due To Other Funds $ 2,333 
366,816 8,713 10,252 14,271 49,362 21,293 20,418 118,712 15,988 13,479 7.076 4,178 3,654 29,239 45,353 13,454 4,583 36,483 33,859 34,541 

68,381 2,332,344 11,395 57.486 ~-.~_3~423.66~ 



(B) Operating Transfers Individual fund interfund operating transfers for the year ended June 30, 2001 were as follows 
Fund General Fund 
Special Revenue: IASA (Title I, II, IV, VI) Headstall IDEA (Special Education) Goals 2000 Drug & Violence Prevention Literacy Challenge Infant/Toddler Child Search Adult Education Total - Special Revenue Capital Projects Fund Internal Service Fund 
Total - all funds 

Operating transfers in $191.195 

250,000 86.486 
$ 527.681 
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Operating transfers out ~ $336.486 
102,007 17,149 55,898 4,130 5,551 2,188 73 4,199 191.195 



11. RESERVED AND UNRESERVED - DESIGNATED FUND BALANCES The reserved and unreserved - designated components of fund balances consist of the following 

Reserved for: Encumbrances Debt service Scholarships Inventory Total Reserved Unreserved - Designated for: Special Programs Contribution Self Insurance Retention Scholarships Media Services Total Unreserved - Designated Undesignated TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

Joseph Aeeardo Scholarship Non- Special Debt Capital Expendable General Revenue Service Projects Trust Fon~ Funds Funds Fund~ Fund Total 
$473,655 $- $- $ 2,280,195 1,719,014 111,879 

$- $2,753,850 1,719,014 5,000 15,000 111.879 473.655 111.879 1.719.014 2.280A95 15.000 4.599.743 
64,561 25,000 100,000 274.799 464.360 1.632.405 1.370 82.570.420 $113.249 3.118.836 $5.399.03.~1 

64,561 25,000 100,000 52,737 52,737 ~74,799 52337 517.097 4.752.610 $9.869.450 The nature and purpose of the reserves and designations of fund balance are as follows 
Reserved for Encumbrances This reserve was established for outstanding purchase orders that the School Board intends to honor Reserved for Debt Service This reserve represents the amounts reserved for payment of principal and interest maturing in future years on bonded debt. 
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Reserved for Scholarships This reserve represents the principal amount donated by the widow of Joseph Accardo. The earnings from investment of the $15,000 principal are used for scholarships. 
Reserved for Inventory This reserve was established for food inventories in the School Lunch Fund which will be used in the future fiscal period. 
Designated for Special Programs This represents the unexpended portion of unrestricted monies received by the School Board and designated for Special Programs. 
Designated for Self Insurance Retention This represents a designation by the School Board to cover the cost of the deductible on a single claim of the property insurance policy. Designated for Contribution 
This represents a designation of funds received as a contribution to the district. These funds will be used for a yet to be determined future project. Designated for Media Services This represents a designation by the School Board of funds received from Bell South Interactive Media to provide additional media services for the school system. Designated for Scholarships This designation represents the amount in the Joseph Accardo Scholarship Fund Balance in excess of the initial $15,000 donation. 
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12. EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS For those funds for which a budget-to-actual comparison was made, actual expenditures exceeded budgeted expenditures on a line item basis as follows: 
General Fund: Support Services General Admin School Admin $ 821,792 2,801,541 $ 929,275 2,810,702 

Unfavorable Variance_ 
(107,483) (9,161) Increase in contributions to the retirement system due to the new 19 mill ad valorem tax and increases due to a one-time supplement to support personnel granted by the State in June 2001 caused an excess in expenditures over appropriations in the respective categories. 

13. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES A. Claims and Judgements At June 30, 2001, the School Board is involved in several lawsuits. In the opinion of legal counsel for the School Board, the potential claims against the School Board not covered by insurance would not materially affect the financial statements. 
B. Federal Programs 

The School Board established a limited risk management program for workers' compensation in 1989-90. Premiums are paid into the Internal Service Fund by the General and Special Revenue School Lunch Funds and are available to pay claims, claim reserves and administrative costs of the program. During fiscal year 2000-2001, a total of $443,995 was expended for benefits and administrative costs. An excess coverage insurance policy covers individual claims in excess of $300,000 per occurrence. The cost of this policy and the accompanying surety bond required by the State of Louisiana totaled $15,989 for the 2000-2001 fiscal year. Incurred but not reported claims orS! 34,612 have been accrued as a liability based primarily upon an actuary's estimate. 30 



This liability is included in accounts, salaries and other payables on Exhibit 1. Changes in the Fund's claims liability amount in fiscal years 2000-2001 were: 

1999-2000 2000-2001 
Beginning of Fiscal Year Liability $134,215 86,369 

Claims and Balanee at Changes in Claims Fiscal Estimates Payments Year-End $377,505 502,259 $425,351 454,016 $ 86,369 134,612 The School Board purchases conventional insurance for all other risks of loss including property, flood, fleet, liability and errors and omissions. Settled claims have not exceeded coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. There have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage from the prior year. 
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COMBINING INDIVIDUAL 
FUNDS AND ACCOUNT 
GROUP FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS AND 
SCHEDULES 



GENERAL FUND 
The General Fund is the the School Board and is principal operating fund of used to account for resources which are not required legally or by sound financial management to be accounted for in another fund. 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
GENERAL FUND Comparative Balance Sheet June 30.2001 and 2000 

AS_SE~S Cash and cash equivalents Receivables Interfund receivables Other assets TOTAL ASSETS 
Liabilities: Accounts. salaries, and other payables Interfund payables Deferred revenues Total Liabilities 
Fund balance: Reserved for encumbrances Unreserved: Designated for special programs Designated for self insurance retention Designated for contribution Designated for media services Undesignated fund balance Total Fund Balance TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 
SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

$2,966,861 918,198 3,278,681 175.963 $7,~703 
$4,445,662 2,333 321.288 

EXHIBIT A-1 

2000 
$350,453 901,614 4,501,812 185.010 .$5j938~889 
$4,701,399 126.857 

4,769,283 4,828,256 
473,655 64,561 100,000 25,000 274,799 1,632,405 2,570,420 

121,061 78,923 
25,000 213,799 671,850 1.110.633 ~$7,,33. 9 703 $5,938,8=89- 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
GENERAL FUND Comparative Statement of Revenues. Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance For the Year Ended June 30, 2001 and 2000 
R~UE~ Locel sources: Ad valoram tax Sates and use tax Rentals. leases and royalties Tuition interest earnings Other State sources: Unrestricted grants-in-aid Restricted grants.th-ald Federal sources: Restricted grants-in-aid: Direct Subgrants TotslRevenues EEP~END]IHRES Current: Instruction: Regular programs Speetsl programs Adult and continuing education programs Support Services: Student services Instructional staff support General administPation School administration Business services Plant services ~ Student transpertation services Central services Community service programs Food service programs Debt Service: Principal re6rement Interest TotaI Expenditures EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES Sale of equipment Opersfng transfers in OperatJng transfers out Total Other Financing Sources (Uses 
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF yEAR FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

$6,952,270 12,634,924 179,470 559,099 175,612 748.010 24.850.741 1,074,638 39,470 167.412 

$3.070.365 12,264,364 171,456 559,267 180,307 458A26 24,04t,175 1,275,727 237,525 522,631 47,381,646 42,781,234 
22,560,599 7,074.779 89,041 2,015,957 2,073.878 925.510 2,810.702 410,091 4,514.328 2~15,o52 363.660 4,100 233,566 65.000 8,647 

21.986,895 6,7tl,054 62,767 1,845,048 2,162.970 805,522 2,523,565 338,114 4.360A06 2A97~50 373,136 4.100 201.596 63,600 11.543 45.785,910_ 43.947,308 
9,342 191,195 (336.466~ (135.949) 
1.459,767 

~1,166,074~ 
84,029 84.029 
(1,092,045) 1.110,633 2,192,678 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD GENERAL FUND Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures Bnd Changes in Fund Batance-Budget and Actual (Adjusted to Budgetary Basis) For the year Ended June 30, 2001 
REYENUE~ Local sources: Ad valomm tax Sales and use tax Rentals, leases and royalties TuiUon Intaresl earnings Other" State SOurCes: Unrestricted grants-in-ald Restdcled grants-in-aid Federal sources: Restricted grants-in-aid: Direct Subgmcts TotalRevenues E~v~P~ NDJT U~ES Currant: Instruction: Regular programs Speciar programs Adult and continuing education programs Support Se~lces: Studect services Instruc6onal staff support General administration School administ~tion Business services Plant services Student transportation services Central services Community sauce programs Food soP~ice programs Debt Se,'vice: PrinCipal retirement Intarest Total Expenditures 

$6,843,000 12,500,000 165,900 557.063 125,000 66t,335 24,750,954 1,056,983 36,487 167~4t2 46.864,1~ 
23,216.44t 7,120,532 99A86 2~5B,$28 2,101,482 621,792 2.801,541 411,6t2 4,652,548 2,699.891 387,390 4,100 234.000 67,000 6,647 46,684,990 (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 179,114 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES Sate of equipment Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total Other Financing Sources EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES OUTSTANDING AT YEAR END FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF yEAR FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR 

SEE ACCOMPANYING tNDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

6,000 150,000 (2SO,OqOJ 

ACTUAL (ADJUSTED TO SUDGETARY BASIS) $6.952,270 12,634,924 179,470 559.099 175,612 748,010 24,850,741 1,074,638 39,470 167.412 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE (UNFAVORABLE) $109,270 134,624 13,670 2,036 50,612 86,675 99,787 17,655 
47,381,646 517,542 
22.866,351 7,077.219 89,041 2,016.382 2,079,796 629,275 2,810,702 410,091 4.646,182 2.637,722 384,491 4,100 233,566 66.000 8,647 46.289.565 
9.342 191,195 L~.4ss) (91,000) --- .~35~ 

88,114 
1,110,633 

41,946 21,686 107,4831 (9,161) 1,721 6.366 62.169 2.899 434 1 .OOO 425,425 942,967 342 41,195 
898.018 473,655 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
Special Revenue Funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted to expenditure for particular purposes. The School Board maintains the following Special Revenue Funds: 
~ IMPROVING AMERICA'S SCHOOLS ACT - Title |, Title |1, Title IV, Title VI and Class Size Reduction ~ ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY ACT - Head Start ~ SCHOOL LUNCH FUND ~ SPECIAL EDUCATION - PL 101-476 ~ GOALS 2000: EDUCATE AMERICA ACT-TITLE III ~ STATE EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR PROGRAM ~ EARLY CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM ~ INFANT/TODDLER CHILD SEARCH PROGRAM ~ JOB TRAINING PARTNERSHIP ACT ~ VOCATIONAL EDUCATION ~ ADULT EDUCATION ~ SCHOOLTO CAREER ~ 8(g) INNOVATIVE PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT ~ PRIMARY DRUG PREVENTION ~ DRUG AND VIOLENCE PREVENTION ~ TECHNOLOGY LITERACY CHALLENGE FUND 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
IMPROVING AMERICA'S SCHOOLS ACT FUNDS Title 1 of Public Law 103-382, the Improving America's Schools Act (IASA), is a program for educationally deprived school children residing in areas having high concentrations of children from low-income families. Title 1 services are provided through various projects that are designed to meet the special needs of educationally deprived children. The activities supplement, rather than replace, state and locally mandated activities. Title II of Public Law 103-382, the Improving America's Schools Act, is a federally financed program designed to strengthen the skills of teachers in mathematics, science, foreign languages and computer/earning. Title IV of Public Law 103-382, the Improving America's Schools Act, establishes programs of drug abuse education and prevention coordinated with related community efforts and resources. Title VI of Public Law 103-382, the Improving America's Schools Act, is a program by which the federal government provides block grant funds to the school system based on a per pupil allocation for audio-visual materials, equipment and library resources. Class Size Reduction of Public Law 105-277, the Elementary and Secondary Education Act, is to help schools improve student achievement by adding additional, highly qualified teachers to the workforce to ensure that class sizt, particularly in early grades, is reduced to no more than 18 children per class. 
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY ACT FUND - HEADSTART Headstart is a federally financed program designed to benefit economically disadvantaged pre- school age children. Medical, dental, mental health and social services as well as adult education and literacy programs are provided for Headstarl students, their parents and their families. 
SCHOOL LUNCH FUND The School Lunch Fund accounts for revenues received from food services, federal and state grants and entitlements for operation of the school cafeterias. 
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SPECIAL EDUCATION FUNDS Poblic Law 101-476 is a federally financed program of free education in the least restrictive environment for children with exceptionalities. The Pre-School Intervention Program serves pre- school children with disabilities. GOALS 2000 : EDUCATE AMERICA ACT FUND Title IIl of Public Law 103-227, The Goals 2000 : Educate America Act, is a program to empower parents and communities to improve their public schools. Federal funds through this act are passed to the state in a block grant, with funds being distributed to local school districts through a competitive process. In 1999-2000, St. Bernard Parish used these funds in conjunction with 8(g) Innovative Professional Development fund establish the Developing Education Excellence and Proficiency (DEEP) in Mathematics program. This program provided sustained high quality professional development with intense follow-up and support for teachers at a middle school demonstrating a high degree of academic need. STATE EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR PROGRAM FUND The State Extended School Year Program is a state funded program to provide a summer program for the more severely handicapped children whose educational development would be hampered by regression that cannot be compensated for in the regular school year. EARLY CItlLDHOOD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM FUND The Early Childhood Development Program is a program that includes children who are at high risk of being insufficiently ready for the regular school program and who have not been identified as eligible for special education services. INFANT/TODDLER CHILD SEARCH PROGRAM FUND The Infant/Toddler Child Search Program is a state funded search to identify children from birth to age three who are in need of special education and social services. JOB TRAINING PARTNERSHIP ACT FUND The Job Training Partnership Act Fund accounts for federal funds allocated to programs which provide basic education, job training and employment skills to economically disadvantaged students or those who face significant employment barriers. VOCATIONAL EDUCATION FUND The Vocational Education Fund accounts for Carl D. Perkins Vocational and Applied Technology Education federal funds allocated for business education, guidance and counseling. 36 



ADULT EDUCATION FUND The Adult Education Fund accounts for federal funds allocated to programs serving undereducated individuals sixteen years of age and above whose goal is to achieve a general equivalency diploma. 
SCHOOL TO CAREER FUND The School to Career program, administered for the state by Metrovision, a|lows students to explore career opportunities through rigorous coursework, career oriented presentations and field experiences and participation in internships. 
8(g) INNOVATIVE PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 8(g) Innovative Professional Development grant funds are allocated by the State of Louisiana for the purpose of teacher training and program enhancement. During 1999-2000, these funds were used in conjunction with federal Goals 2000 funding to support the DEEP in Mathematics program described above. PRIMARY DRUG PREVENTION GRANT The Primary Drug Prevention Program, working in conjunction with the Drug Free Schools Program, offered supplementary educational programs for students in the elementary and middle schools. These included afternoon and weekend programs, educational field trips, and a supplement to the School Boards existing Summer Discovery Festival. The main focus of these programs were drug awareness and prevention and character development training. DRUG AND VIOLENCE PREVENTION GRANT The Drug and Violence Prevention Program utilizes prevention coordinators to write integrated prevention curriculum modules, conduct and evaluate school site needs assessments, review and modify existing drug and violence prevention programs, provide inserviees and prevention training for school staff and students and coordinate school and community studenfffamily services. 
TECHNOLOGY LITERACY CHALLENGE FUND GRANT The Technology Literacy Challenge Fund Grant is used to develop, adapt or expand existing and new applications of technology to support school reform efforts, fund projects to improve student learning and support professional development and administrative support, and acquire connectivity linkages, resources and services to include the acquisition of hardware and software. 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
SPECIAL REVENUEFUNDS Combining Balance Sheet, June 30, 2001 With Compamtive To~lsforJune 30,2000 

Cash and cash equivalents Receivables Interfund receivables Inventory TOTAL ASSETS 

L I&BILITI E ~N D_EUJ~ D_B~L.'~N GE 

IMPROVING AMERICA'S SCHOOLS ACT TITLE I TITLE 
$18,610 394,739 $3,960 4,753 

TITLE IV TITLE Vl 
$1,446 12,143 $1,240 $13,031 

CLASS SIZE REDUCTION 
$2,621 66,995 

$=410,349 _ $8,713 __ $_13,589 ==$14,271 $_6~616 

Liabilities: Accounts, salaries end other payables $43,533 - $3.337 Interfund payables 366.816 $8.713 10.252 Total Liabilities 
Fund Balance: Reserved for inventory Unreserved- undesignated Total Fund Balance 

$14.27; $20,254 49,362 410,349 8,713 13.589 14,271 69,616 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE $410,349 __ $8,713 ___$13,589 ~14~271 ,=~ $69L6_16 
SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 



 

ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY ACT: LUNCH HEAD START FUND 
$2,358 46,598 $81,711 60,666 111,879 

SPECIAL EDUCATION PUBLIC LAW 101-476 FLOW THRU PRESCHOOL 
$6,808 122,398 $5,773 11,091 

EXHIBIT B-1 continued 

STATE GOALS 2000 EXTENDED EARLY EDUCATE SCHOOL CHILDHOOD AMERICA ACT YEAR DEVELOPMENT Title III PROGRAM PROGRAM 
$2,129 15,498 $68 19,088 $469 3,986 2,333 

__$48,956 =_ $2~__~256 $129,206 $16,864 $176~27 ~$19j15_ 6_ _~ =$6~80_8 

$27,663 $120,588 20.418 $10,494 118.712 $876 $4,148 $12,080 15,988 13,479 7,076 48~9556 141,006 129,206 16,864 17,627 
111,879 1,370 113,249 

19.156 
$6,808 
6_,8o_8 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS Combining Balance Sheet, June 30, 2001 With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2000 

Cash and cash equivalents Receivables Interfund receivables Inventory TOTAL ASBETB 

LIABJ LLTIE, S Liabilities: Accounts, satades and other payables Interfund payables Total Liabilities 
Fund balance: Reserved for inventory Unreserved- undesignated 
TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 

INFAN~ TODDLER CHILD SEARCH 
$219 3,959 

JOB TRAINING PARTNERSHIP VOCATIONAL ADULT ACT EDUCATION EDUCATION 
$53 3,601 $126 101,091 28,022 $23,232 25,391 

$4.178 $3,654 __ $129_ 2,2:39 ~8~623 

$4,178 4.178 $3,654 $129,239 3,654 129,239 
$3,270 45.353 48,623 

$4,178 $3L6~ $127,2_39_ _ _$,~.8,623 SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
40 



 

8G INNOVATIVE PRIMARY SCHOOL TO PROFESSIONAL DRUG CAREER DEVELOPMENT PREVENTION 
$746 12,706 $46 4,538 $183 36,300 

DRUG & VIOLENCE LITERACY PREVENTION CHALLENGE 
$3,857 35,999 $465 34,076 

EXHIBIT B-1 concluded 

TOTALS 

$163,139 1,028,648 30,355 111,879 
$607,699 1,649,285 12,228 52,420 

~13,454 _ $4 583 $36483 $39,856 ~ $3_ ~54= 1 _ $1j324~0211 =$2~321=!632 

. . ~ $13,454 $4,583 $36,483 $5,997 33,859 $34,541 $259,048 951,724 $259,374 2,006,550 13,454 4,583 36,483 39,856 34,541 1,210,772 2,265,924 
111,879 1,370 52,420 3,288 113,249 55,708 

$!3,4_54 $4,583 $.3_6.~4833 __ $39,856 $3~1~54t $'13;~4 02.__.1. _$2,321,632 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances For the Year Ended June 30, 2001 With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 39, 2000 

REVENUES LOCal Sources: Food services income Interest earnings State Sources: Unrestricted grants-in-aid Restricted grants-in-aid Federal Sources: Unrestricted- Indirect cost recoveries Restricted grants-in aid: Direct Subgrants Other. Commodities TotalRevenues 
EXP_ENDIIURES Current: Instruction: Regular programs Special programs Adult end continuing education programs Support Services: Student services Instructional staff support General administration Plant services Student transportation services Food services program Total Expenditures EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

IMPROVING AMERICA'S SCHOOLS ACT CLASS SIZE REDUCTION 

$90,862 1,554,925 $3,700 61.375 

TITLE IV TITLE VI 

$3,655 65,706 $3,790 61,79; $339,682 

ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY ACT: HEAD START 

$17,149 535,891 
1,645.787 65,075 59,361 65,585 339,582 553,040 

1,133,612 
. 410.504 9OO 9,762 147 

5.181 
56,1~ 55,706 

1,554,925 61.375 55,706 

. 61,795 

61,795 90,862 3,700 . 3,655 3,790 OEHERJFIt~LV~CJNG_SOURCES.(USES): Operating transfers out (90,862) _ (3.700) (3.655) __ (3,790) Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) _(90,862) _. (3.700) ____(3~ (3,79_0~ EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER SOURCES (USES) FUN[3 BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF yEAR FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

2,841 335,731 
1,016 
310,967 
60,176 141,393 750 2,606 339,582 535,891 
17,149 
_07,14~9 



LUNCH FUND 
$434,924 6,966 637.182 
1,616,375 207,460 

SPECIAL EDUCATION PUBLIC LAW 101-476 

2.902,907 

2,845,366 2,845,366 

$51,923 932,786 
084.709 

115.524 474,138 338,427 50O 4,107 
932,786 

$3,975 80,416 
84,391 

49,152 
29,836 1,426 

STATE GOALS 2000: EXTENDED EARLY EDUCATE SCHOOL CHILDHOOD AMERICA ACT YEAR DEVELOPMENT TIIJe III PROGRAM PROGRAM 

$4.130 67,574 
~ $40,461 . $87,885 

INFANT/ TODDLER CHILD SEARCH 

$8,230 
73 2,527 

EXH)BIT B-2 conUnued 

JOB TRAINING PARTNERSHIP ACT 

$1o,7ol 
7t,704 40,461 87,885 
60,405 32,962 827 
1,500 5,172 
87,885 

10.830 10,701 

10,757 
10,701 

80,416 67,574 40,461 87,885 10.757 10.701 57,541 51,923 3,975 4.130 

57.541 ~.7o6 $113,249 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances For the Year Ended June 30, 2001 With Compara~ve Totals for the Year Ended June 30. 2000 

REVENUES Local Sources: Food services income Interest earnings State Sources: Unrestricted grants.in-aid Restricted grants-In-aid Federat Sources: Unrestricted- Indirect cost recevedes Restricted grants-in aid: Direct Subgrants Other o Commodities TotalRevenues 
EXPENDITURES Current: Ir~st~tctior,: Regular programs Spedal programs Adult and con~nulng education programs Support Services: Student services Instructional staff support General administration Plant services Student transportation services Food services program Total Expenditures EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES SJUSES} Operating transfers out Total Other Financing Sources (Uses EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER SOURCES (USES) FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF yEAR FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION 

$129,114 

8G INNOVATIVE PRIMARY ADULT SCHOOL TO PROFESSIONAL DRUG EDUCATION CAREER DEVELOPMENT PREVENTION 

$4,199 . 93,660 129,114 . 97,859 

SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

129,114 

129.114 

o 93.660 

93,660 
4.199 (4,199} 

$61,780 

61.760 

20,118 
41,662 
61.780 

44 

~ $11,623 $92,386 

____ 11,623 92,388 

2,452 
o 9,171 

-- 11~623 
92,388 
92,368 



 

DRUG & VIOLENCE LITERACY PREVENTION CHALLENGE 

$5,551 84,620 
90.171 

84,620 

$2.188 33,353 

EXHIBIT B-2 con~uded 

TOTALS 
$434,924 6,966 637,182 302.367 
$449,173 9,587 615,650 339,898 101,195 84,029 620,511 656,588 6,039,889 4,913.870 207,460 156,930 35,541 7,440,494 7,125,725 

230,812 2,127,628 93.660 798,611 33,353 1,068,719 2.150 
84,620 33,353 

179,906 2,433,675 83,743 472,095 994,619 2.150 11,262 12,845 13,550 19,128 2,845,366 2,860,276 7.191.758 7,058,439 
5,551 2,188 248,736 67,286 
(5_,55_1~ ~.2,18~ (191,195~ . (84,029) 

67,541 (16.743) 55,708 72,451 



ST. BERNARD pARfSH SCHOOL BOARD SPECL~L REVENUE FUNDS Co~ining Statement of Revenues. Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - I~Jdgel and Actual F~ the Year E~ded Ju~e 30. 2001 

Loca~ Sources: Food zeroes Income Interesl e~rmn6s State Sources: Unrestricted grants-tn-a~d Restricted grants-in*aid Federal Sources: Unrestdcled- indirecl cosl re~ovedes ResL~ed Or'ants-in Bid: (~reCt Subgrartts Other ~ Commoditlas To~lRevenues 
EXPENDITURES Cur~enl: Instruclicr=: Regular pl"ogra ms Spec~l programs Adutt Bnd conlir, u~ng education programs Suppo~l Ser'~ces: S(udent ~en~ces Instrucbbnal staff SUppOrt Gene~ edmlmsrra~l Plant ser~ces Sludent ira rlsco,'l~tion services FOOd ser~ces p~ograrn Total ExPenddures 

VARL&NCE FAVORABLE ACTUAL -- ..,(.UNFAVORAB~. 

$90.862 ,554,925 $90,862 ,554,925 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET -- ACTUAL UN~U_N _FAVORABLE} 

$3,700 61,375 $3,700 61,375 1,645.787 1.645,787 __ 65.075 65,075 

133,612 
410..F~,4 9.762 147 
133,612 
410.504 9OO 9.762 147 

E~CESS(DEFICtENC~ OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 60.862 90.862. 
OTHER.FINANCING SOUF~CESIUSES] Operalln0 transfers out Total Other Financing Sources (USES) EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER ~URCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER (USES) 
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR SEE ACCOMPANYING tNDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

5.161 
56,194 
5,101 
56,194 

3.7~ 3.T~ 



 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET ACTUAL UN(UNFAVORAB!E~ 

$3.665 55.706 S3.655 55.706 ___ 59=.36t 56.361 

E5.706 

3.656 __ 3.6~s 

IASA TITLE Vl VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGe" ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE, 

$3.761 61,821 $3,760 61,765 

EXHtBIT'B=3 contlnued 

CLASS-SfZE REDUCTION VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET ACTUAL U(UK~yORA~LE) 

{$1) ,;2;) $33,58; =~,58; 65!612 65,585 (27~ 339,58;2 339.582 

.010 
2,841 335231 

61~82~ 61.795 26 339.58;2 336,582 
3,761 3r790~ (1~ 
(3.7~ (3,760J ~,~�p~ (3.790.J 

{$2,841) 2,841 



ST, BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS COmbining Schedule ol Revenues, Expenditures and ChEnge$ in Fund Ba~nces - Buopet End AClual FOr the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

BEVENUEE LOCal Sour~s: Food =e~ces Incon~ Interest earnings Stale Sources: Unres~nctsd grants-in-aid Resbtcted grants-in-aid Fe3eral Sources: Unrestricted* indirect COSt recovedes Rest~cted grants*in aid: I~recl Bubgrants Other - ComrnOdibes TolalRevenues 
EXI?EN DIE UP.ES Currenl: Ins[ruct~c~: ReOular programs Special prog~ms Adu~l lind conbrtuing educ, ati0n programs Support Se~ces: Studenl services instructional SlaP/suppod General administration Ptant se~ces Stpdent IranspodEtion ser~ces Foocf ser~ces program Total Expenditures 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) 

$17.149 535.691 535.691 

316.029 69,066 125,166 753 4.88O 535.891 635,891 
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDRURES 17,146 
Ope~{Jn6 t~ansferl OUt Total Ol~e~ Financlng Sources (Uses EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER {USES) 
FUND BALANCES AT END OF yEAR 

17.149 
-- (17.149) (t7,~49) (171149) (17,146~ 

SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

$5,062 6.691 (16.227) 2,274 

SCHOOL LUNCH FUND VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET -- ACTUAL ~BL_ E~ 
$437,000 7,000 615.650 $434,624 6,966 637.162 ($2,076 (34 21,532 
1.653.530 1,616,375 (33,625) 160.200 207,460 47,253 2!539,850 2,902,907 33.057 

2,~2.1~ 2,~5,~6 56.7~ 2,~2,12~ 2.~5,~  ~.753 

E7,54 
s3.~'oB ss~?oe 



PUBL)C LAW 101.476 FLOW VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET ACTUAL ~UNFAVORABLE) 

$61.927 932,849 $61,923 932,786 ($4) (63) 

PUBLIC LAW 101"476 PRESC VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORA~ 

$3,976 80.416 $3.975 80,416 _984~ 984 709 - (67) 84 391 84~39~ 
117,713 474.166 336.274 5OO 4.197 932.849 932.786_ 

2.189 27 (2,153) 
63 

49.152 
2e.636 o 1,428 
49.152 
29.836 1.42B 80.416 80.416 

51.927 51r923 (4) 3.975 3,975 
4 p.976) (3,976) 

EX~IBfTB-3 ~8nue~1 

GOALS 2000: E(H.JCATE AMERICA ACT TITLE III 

$4,130 67,593 $4.130 67.974 7~ -- 71,704 
60.406 6O.406 
7.169 

67.593 -- 671574 
4.130 

14,130~ ~41~ 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE E 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS Combining Sche,~uta o~ Revenues. Expenditures aud ChaP~es in Fund Batances - BUdget and Actual FO~ the Year Ended June 30. 2001 

BEVEBUEB LO~I Sources: Food ~ces income IntereSt earnings State Sources: Unrestr~led 9rants-ta-a~d Reslrlcled orenta4n-ald Fede~ Sources: Unres~cte~- lud;rect cosl recove~es RestOcked grants4n aid: I~rect Sob~anLs Other - Commudit~es To~lRevenues 
F.J~EJ~D[~URE S Curcent: Ins~cuon: Regular p~ogran',s Spec~l I~ograrns Adult and oonUnuin6 e<~uca lion wograrns ,Support Se~ce~: S~udenl ser~ces Ir~str~cbO~~l staff supp~ Generar administrauc,~ F'tanl r, ervtces Student uarlspertat~o~ se~ce$ Food se~ces pcooram Total Ex~-~ditures 
EXCESS (OEFIC(ENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 
Ope~ brig transfe~ OUt. Total Other Financing SOUrces (Uses) EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES .I~VO OYH~:R ~USES) 
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

A VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET ACTUAL __ (UNFAVORABLE) 
EARLY VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET ACTUAL U~.U N F AVORABLE~ 

40,9~7 40!461 (466) -- 671885 87!885 

33,Te4 685 
6,458 
32,962 627 1.500 5,t72 

822 (142) (l.S00) 1.266 40.027 40.461 466 87.88S 87.885 

SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT 



INFANT/TODDLER CHILD S VARL&NCE FAVORABLE BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) 

$8.397 73 2,527 
$8.230 73 2.527 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE ACTUAL 

$10.701 10,997 10830 -- (167) 10,701 101701 

10.924 
10.924 10,757 

10,T01 10,701 

10.701 10,701 

FJ~IIGrrB-3 ~lJnu~ 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET ACTUAL ~NFAVORABL~ 

$t29.191 $129.1t4 129.t91 129.114 (~ 
29.191 129,114 

129191 -- 129114 



ST* BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD SPEC(AL REVENUE FUNDS Combining Schedule ol Revenues. Expenditures and Changes in Fund Batances - Budget end Aclual Fc~ the Year Ended June 30. 2001 

REVENUES Local Sources: Food set,Aces income Interest earnings Stale Sources: Unresttlcled gnams-ln-aid Restncled grants*in-aid Federol Sources: UnrestriCted- Ind~rect cost recoveries Resbicted granls4n aid: I~rect Subgr=nts Other - Convnnd~llas TotalRevenues 
E*Y.PENDJTURES Currenl: Inslrddion: Regutar programs Special programs Adull and continuing education programs Support Ser~ces: Student se~ces {nsttucUonal staff support General edminlatrafion Plant ser~ces Student transpecl~Uon se~ces FOOd se~ces wngrarn 1oral Expenditures 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) 

$4,199 93.660 $4,t99 93,660 97.859 97,859 

$3t660 93,660 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 4,199 41180 OTHER.EIN,~NCING SOURCES.{USES) Operating tn~nsfers out Total Other FJnanong ,Sources (USes) EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER (USES) 
(4,109} (41199) (4.180) (4,180) 

SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDFI ORS~ REPORT 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE . BUDGET ACTUAL JUNFAVORABLE) 

$61,780 
61.780 
$61.780 
61.780 

20,118 20.118 
41.662 41,662 
61,780 61,780 



 

VARIANCE VARIANCE VARIANCE FAVORABLE FAVORABLE FAVORABLE BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)_ BUDGET ACTOL (UNFAVORABLE} BUDGET . ACTUAL _[UNFAVORAB~. 

$11,700 $11,623 $92,388 $5,55t $5.551 84,620 84.620 
11,7~ 11.623 -- (77) 92~452 92,388 (64) 90,171 90,171 
4.101 
7,59~ 9.17 

1,649 
- 92.4S2 (1,572) 92,388 

11.~_00 111623 77 -- 92,452 g21388 
84,620 84.620 
84,620 84.620 
5,55t 5,551 
(s,SSl) . (s.ss_~ (S.SSl) (S,S51] 



ST. BERNARD PAi~ISH SCHOOL 80ARD SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS Combining SChedule of Revenues. Exper~dilures and Ctmnge$ in Fund Bl~[ance$ - Budget end ACtus~ FC~ the Year Ended June ~0, 2001 

REVENUES L0~81 Sources: Food sen,4ces income ,'nte~esl eam;nos Stale Sources: Urlrestdcted gr~nts-lrt-aid Restdcled grsnts"tn-ald Fe(~eraf Sources: Unres~cted- Indirect cost recoveries Resb~c~ed g~nls-in a~d: ~~rect Subgrant$ Other - Commodihes To~rRevenues 
E,Y~EH DJTURES Current: Instruction: Regular pro~ramz, Spec~at programs Aduff end continuing eduction programs ~p~l Se~ces: Sludent serwce$ In s u',Jclional staff support General adn~n,stratlon Planl r, er~ces Sludenl transpo~tion r~er~ce$ FOOd set,rices program Tot~l EX cenditures 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE ACTUAL (UNFAVORAB~ 

$2,188 33.353 62.188 33.353 99,641 __ 3S,54~ 

33,353 33,353 
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY] OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 2,188 2i199 
OTHEREINANCtNG SOURCES.(USES] OperabnO transfers, out Tot~l Other F=nanc,no Sources (U=Les) EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDrTURES AND OTHER (USES) 
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

(2.1~ (2,199) - (2.199~ . (2 199) 

SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

EXHISff B-3 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE -- BUDGET --  _~NFAVORABLE~ 
($2,076) (34) 21,532 (774) (5) 620.511 620.511 - 5.073.099 5.039.999 (33.810) 160.200 207,460 ---- 47.260 7.408.40~ ?.440.494 --_ 32.093 

229.697 2.138.568 93.660 230.912 2.127.628 93,660 (~.115) t0.940 997.618 798.611 9.007 1.048.786 1.068.719 (19.933) 2,150 2,150 9.762 S 1.262 (1.500) 17.110 13.550 3.990 2,902.126 2.PA5.366 56.760 
15B.924 _24B.7~ 8.?,812. 

____L791.200) 091.19s) (191.1~} (32,276) 57.541 
E57O_8 ---- r,s.7o8 

S 5 



DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
The Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of monies for the payment of general obligation and sales tax bond principal and interest. The general obligation bond payments are financed by ad valorem tax levies and the sales tax bond payments are financed by sales tax collections. The School Board maintains the following Debt Service Funds: 
~ AD VALOREM TAX BOND SINKING ~ SALES TAX BOND SINKING - 1990 ~ SALES TAX BOND RESERVE - 1990 



DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
AD VALOREM TAX BOND SINKING FUND The Ad Valorem Tax Bond Sinking Fund accounts for the proceeds of property taxes (ad valorem taxes) that are dedicated for debt service. 
SALES TAX BOND SINKING FUND The Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund accounts for that portion of sales and use taxes required to meet the debt service requirements on the 1990 sales tax bonds. Monthly deposits out of the proceeds of the sales and use taxes are required to be made into this fund in an amount that will equal one-sixth of the interest falling due on the next interest payment date and one-twelfth of the principal falling due on the next principal payment date. 
SALES TAX BOND RESERVE FUND - 1990 
The Sales Tax Bond Reserve - 1990 Fund accounts for that portion of the sales and use taxes that are set aside as a reserve to pay principal and interest on the sales tax bonds payable from the bond fund for which there would otherwise be default. The maximum amount required to be accumulated in this fund at June 30, 2001 is $671,360. 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS Combining Balance Sheet As Of June 30, 2001 With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2000 

AS_$E~ Cash and cash equivalents Interfund receivables TOTAL ASSETS 
L~BJLLTJ Liabilities: Interfund payables Total Liabilities Fund Balance: Reserved for debt service 

AD VALOREM TAX BOND SALES TAX BOND-1990 SINKING RESERVE 
$828,697 $104,329 10,344 104,285 

EXHIBIT C-1 

TOTALS 2001 2000 
$671,361 $1,604,387 114,626 $1,615,316 218.499 _ $839,0_40 ~$208,614 ~_$6~361 $1,71901,0~5 ~1,833,815 

$839,040 $208,614 $671,360 $1,719.014 $1,833,814 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE __$839,040 ~ $208,614 ~._.____$_671~361 .~LSj,719,0J.5 ~j.~833_,8114. 
SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD DEBT SERVICE FUNDS Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances For the Year Ended June 30. 2001 With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2000 
REVENUES Local Sources: Ad valorem tax ,~etee end use tax Interest earnings Total Revehues EXP~NOLIU~ES Current: Support services- general administration Debt service: Principal retirement Interest Bank charges Total Expenditures (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

AD VALOREM TAX BOND 
$2,631,978 o 57,419 
SALES TAX BOND - 1990 SINKING RESERVE 
~ $601,614 15,331 _2,689,397 616,~5 

79,780 1,145,000 1,566,961 4,078 396,000 230,628 696 2 7S4,819 626,323 
__(lO5,422~ 

TOTALS 

EXHIBIT C-2 

$2,631,975 $601,614 $72,751 $2,542,647 607,742 -- 51,571 3~306,343 3~201~960 
79.750 77.762 1,540,000 1,796,569 4,774 1,450,000 1,863,523 7.753 3,42t,142 3 399,038 

._~114,80o) __~!pT.OTS) 
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR -- 944,462 -- 217~99 _2 $571,=360 1~833,814 - 2_,030,892 FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR ----$~ $208,=6!4 __$671~360_ ~ $1E1_9~14 $1_[833~614 SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
The Capital Projects Funds are used to account for the district-wide improvement and construction of public school facilities. Financing has been provided by monies transferred from the General Fund and the proceeds from the sale of general obligation bonds. The School Board maintains the following Capital Projects Funds: 
CAPITAL PROJECTS CONSTRUCTION FUND 1997 AD VALOREM TAX BOND CONSTRUCTION FUND 1998 AD VALOREM TAX BOND CONSTRUCTION FUND 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS Combining Balance Sheet As of June 30, 2001 With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2000 

ASSF_T~ Cash and cash equivalents TOTAL ASSETS 
L Liabilities: Accounts payable Total Liabilities 

1997 AD VALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS TAX BOND CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION FUND FUND 
1998 AD VALOREM TAX SOND CONSTRUCTION FUND 

EXHIBIT D-I 

TOTALS 
_ $911,260 __ $303,896 $4,561,444_ . $5,_776,600 $10,318,377 = $911,260 ~ $30~ _ ~4j=561,444 - $5,77~6_6_00= . $103~3!818,377 

Fund Balance: Reserved for encumbrances Unreserved - undesignated $911,260 Total Fund Balance 

$302,318 $75.251 $377,569 302,318 75,251 377,569 
1,578 911,260 1,578 2,278,617 2,207,576 4.486,193 2,260,195 . 3,118~836 $4,499,697.00 - 5,818,680 5,399,031 10,318,377 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE ____ $91_1,2600 ~~$303L896 $~1,56J,444 -. $5~_7_~600 $1()~=__ _318,_377 

SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances For the Year Ended June 30, 2001 With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2000 

BEVENUE~ Local Sources; Interest earnings Total Revenues 
E~P_ENDD'UBES Facility acquisilion and construction: ~mptovemen! or remodeling of exisgn9 buildings Architects, engineers and legal fees Other expenditures Total Expenditures 
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES OJJIE R EIN~NCING SOURCES Operating Translef-in Total Other Financing Sources EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

1997 1998 ADVALOREM ADVALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS TAX BOND TAX BOND CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION FUND FUND FUND 

EXHIBIT b-2 

TOTALS 
-- $39,902 ($283,753) - $499,905 $256,0__54 $1,984.420 39,902 -- (283.753) 499,905 256,054 1,084,420 

423.988 45,738 4,780,550 175,098 26 5,204,538 220.836 26 7,497,624 247,140 94 469,726 4,955,674 5,425,400 7,744,858 
39.902 (753,479) (4,455,769) (5.169,345) (6,560,438) 

289,902 621,358 (753.479) 755.057 
: _ 25p~0oo= 250,000 
(4,455,769) (4.919,346) (6,660,438 8,941.962 10,318.377 16,978,815 FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR ____|.9..11,~(). ==.~_$I,~7B ,~=_486193 $5,=~.3~9,p31 .$I0 31.8j8;'_/ 

SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 



INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
The Workers' Compensation Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources to pay the claims of and provide benefits to employees under the School Board's self insurance program. 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOLBOARD 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND Workers' Compensation Fund Comparative Balance Sheet June 30. 2001 and 2000 

AS~_ET_.S Cash and cash equivalents Accounts receivable Prepaid expenses TOTAL ASSETS 
LJ & 81L IEl ES~A NDdEU_ND EQUITY Liabilities: Accounts, salaries and other payables Total Liabilities Fund equity: Retained earnings 

2001 
$270,580 91.937 

EXHIBIT E-1 

2000 
$298,586 2,935 15.988 $362,517 $317j509 

$134,612 134,612 
227.905 

$89,370 89.370 
228.139 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY __$362,_5_17 _$317,509 
SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

60 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND Workers' Compensation Fund Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Equity For the Years Ended June 30, 2001 and 2000 

Billings to General Fund Billings to Lunch Fund 
Total Operating Revenues 
Claims Claims administration and loss contro Excess insurance premiums Surety bond Other operating expenses Total Operating Expenses OPERATING LOSS NON-OPERATING REVENUES Interest earnings LOSS BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFER OPERATING TRANSFER IN NET LOSS 

2001 $363,514 60.000 423.514 
412,972 31,023 13,975 2,013 58.747 

EXHIBIT E-2 

2000 $350,000 60.000 410.000 
371,315 38,275 13,976 2,013 44.643 

518,730 470,222 (95,216) 
8.496 (86,720) 86.486 

(60,222) 
9.834 (50,388) 

(234) ___(50,388) 
RETAINED EARNINGS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 228.139 278.527 RETAINED EARNINGS AT END OF YEAR $227,90_5_. _ $22_8.j339_ 
SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD INTERNAL SERVICE FUND Workers' Compensation Fund Comparative Statement of Cash Flows For the Year Ended June 30, 2001 and 2000 

Cash received from General Fund Cash received from Lunch Fund Cash paid to claimants Cash paid for claims administration & loss control Application fee and assessment paid Salaries paid Professional development expenses paid Surety bond paid Office expense paid Net cash used by operating activities E;AS_L~L EL~O W~S_ F~OJ~ J~LQN~CAP_LTA LEIN ~ N CJN~3J~C3J.~LLTJE~ Operating transfers in Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities (3ASJ~_EL QVYS_ E g Q MJJ NY~ Interest received Net cash provided by investing activities 
NET (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 

2001 
$363,514 60,000 (454,016) (33,740) (34,743) (22,062) (475) __ (1,466) (1--22,~ 
86,486 86.486 
8,496 8.496 
(28,006) 298.586 

Re.coJ~cJliatJon_o[Operatiog L Qs s_t o_NeLC asb U_s.e_d_ b y_Q p_e_[atin g Acti_vitJe s.: Operating Loss ($95,216) Changes in Assets and Liabilities: (Increase) in accounts receivable Decrease in prepaid expenses Increase (decrease) in accounts payable Net Cash Used by Operating Activities 
SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

(89,001) 15,988 45.241 

EXHIBIT E-3 

2000 
$350,000 60,000 (425,351) (36,994) (32,967) (18,490) (270) (4,026) (108,098) 

9,834 9.834 
(98,264) 396.850 $298~86 
($80,222) 
(2,935) 11,963 ___~(56,904) =($108,Q98) 



TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 
Trust funds are used to account for assets held by the School Board in a trustee capacity. Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the School Board as an agent of others. The School Board maintains the following Trust and Agency Funds: 
~ JOSEPH ACCARDO SCHOLARSHIP ~ FEDERAL CLEARING ~ SALES TAX CLEARING ~ EXTENDED DAY SCHOOL CLEARING ~ SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUNDS ~ SUMMER SCHOOL CLEARING 



NON-EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND 
JOSEPH ACCARDO SCHOLARSHIP FUND The Joseph Accardo Scholarship Fund accounts for a $15,000 donation received from the widow of Joseph Accardo in March 1970. The principal remains intact, and the earnings from investment of the principal are used for an annual scholarship. The most deserving student from a high school in St. Bernard Parish, chosen on a rotating basis, is awarded the scholarship. 

GENERAL CLEARING FUND 
AGENCY FUNDS 

The General Clearing Fund is used to separate all state and/or federal monies that are multi-fund in nature. 
SALESTAXCLEA~NG FUND The Sales Tax Clearing Fund accounts for the collection and distribution of a two cent sales and use tax. 
EXTENDED DAY SCHOOL CLEARING FUND 
The Extended Day School Clearing Fund accounts for all tuition collected for the extended day program at Arabi Elementary School. 
SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUND 

SUMMER SCHOOL FUND The School Board provides a summer school program during June and July for elementary and high school students. 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS Combining Balance Sheet June 30, 2001 With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2000 

&SSJS_TS Cash and cash equivalents Investments Receivables TOTALASSETS 
L IA BILITIES_AND_E_U_N D BAL&_ NC E Liabilities: Interfund payables Deposits due others Total Liabilities 
Fund balance: Reserved for scholarships Unreserved- designated Total Fund Balance 

NON-EXPENDABLE TRUSTFUND- JOSEPH ACCARDO GENERAL SCHOLARSHIP CLEARING 

$67,737 $30,714 37.667 

SALES TAX CLEARING 

$2,508 2.329.836 $67,737 . $6~,8 381 ~_2,~ 3_44 

$15,000 52.737 67.737 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $67,737 
SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

$68,381 $2,332,344 
68.381 2.332.344 

. $68,381 $2,3_32,344 



AGENCYFUNDS EXTENDED DAY SCHOOL SCHOOL CLEARING ACTIVITY 

$11,395 
$11 ,.395 

$11,395 

$758,908 

SUMMER SCHOOL 

$57,486 

EXHIBIT F-1 

TOTALS 2001 2000 

$928,748 2,367,503 $884,373 410,412 2.599.605 $756,_908 $57,486-- $3,296,251_ $3 8,~._94,390 

$758,908 11.395 758.908 
$57,486 
57.486 

$2,469,606 758.908 3,228,514 
15,000 52,737 67,737 

$2,725,988 1.112.007 3,837,995 
15,000 41.395 56.395 

==$'11_,395 $758,908 $5.7486 =~=~_$=3 296 251 =,= $._3. 894._ _ =,390 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NON-EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND Joseph Accardo Scholarship Fund Comparative Balance Sheet June 30, 2001 and 2000 

AS_SETS Cash and cash equivalents TOTAL ASSETS 

EUJN_ .D_B~L_AN~E Fund Balance: Reserved for scholarships Unreserved- designated 

2001 

$67,737 

EXHIBIT F-2 

2000 

$56,395 

$15,000 52,737 $15,000 41,395 TOTAL FUND BALANCE ~$6Z,7 737 ___$_56,395 

SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NON-EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND Joseph Accardo Scholarship Fund Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balance For the Year Ended June 30, 2001 and 2000 

_OP__E Contributions Interest earnings Total operating revenues 
QI~ERA_ II N_G_ EXE'EN SE~ Other operating expenses Total operating expenses 
NET INCOME 

2001 
$9,000 3.842 12,842 

11,342 
FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 56.395 
FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR 

2000 
$12,000 2.195 
14.195 
1~200 1,200 
12.995 
43,400 

SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

EXHIBIT F-3 



ST. BERNARD PARISHSCHOOLBOARD 
NON-EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND Joseph Aecardo Scholarship Fund Comparative Statement of Cash Flows For the Year Ended June 30, 2001 and 2000 

CAS[4_ELOWS_ ~J~( 
Cash paid for scholarships Contributions received 
Net cash provided by operating activities CAS}:I_ E L_QW_S~=~ R .O_IY'LI N ~ E_S~ ~IN _C-z AC-TJ -V~TJ E $ Interest received Net cash provided by investing activities 

2001 

($I,500) 9.000 
7.500 
3.842 3.842 NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 11.342 

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 56.395 

EXHIBIT F-4 

2000 

($1,200) 12.000 
10.800 
2.195 2.195 12,995 
43.400 

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $67~737 $5~5_ 

Be co n ciliatiorLo.f_Ne.U n co m e_to_Ne_L(~asb_ Net income from operating activities nterest reported as operating income Net cash provided by operating activities 
SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

$11,342 $12,995 (2,1~_5.) ~~sz,5po ==$~o.8oo 



ST, BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
AGENCY FUNDS Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities For the Year Ended June 30, 2001 
Assets: Cash end equivalents Receivabtas Total Assets Liabilities: Due to other funds Deposits due others Total Liabilities 
$~sJ',~x_Clea~ng J=~od Assets: Cash and equivalents Receivables Total Assets Liabilities: Due to other fends Deposits due others Total Liabilities 
Extort ded.Day_S.chooLClearing Eund Assets: Cash and equivalents Receivables Tot~l Assets Liabilities: Due to other funds Deposits due others Total Liabilities 
Schoob$,ctivity~und Assets: Cash end equivatsnts Receivabtes Total Assets Liabilities: Due to other funds Deposits due others Total Liabilities 

BALANCE June 30. 2000 

EXHIBIT F-5 

BALANCE ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS June 30, 2001 
$63.520 $38,752,036 $38.784,842 $30.714 257,409 --. 196,629 416,371 37,667 $320.929 __~,948,665 __ $39,201,213 ______ $663~81 $320.929 $65.681 $318,429 $68,381 
$320,929 __ $65,681 ~ ~3184,~29 $68j381_ 
$3.045 $14,948.574 2,342.196 2,329,836 $14.949,111 $2,508 2.342,196 2.329,836 $2,345,241 ~$17,278,410 $17~29~. $2,332,344 $2,345,241 $4,444.522 $4,457,419 $2,332,344 

__ $2,345,241 $,,, 4,444,5222 ___. $~457~19 _ $2~332,344 
$1,595 $224,036 $214.236 $11,395 $_Ls_g_E J22_4,03_E =~ S~73_6 $21_,79_E $1,595 $224,036 $214.236 $11,395 
$j,595 $224,036--- $2J=4,2_3.6= _. $Jl,395 
$701.595 $2,725.102 $2,667,789 $758,908 $701,595 J2,72_5_.102. ~__~?,6_67_7_7_7_7_7_7_7_7_~_789 $_758,_90_B. ~ $701,596 $2,726,102 $2,667.769 

SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
$758,908 $758,908 



Assets: Cash and equivalenta Receivables Total Assets Liabilities: Due to other funds Deposits due others Total Liabilities 3-.or aJ ~h, II h, gen~yJ=unds Assets: Cash and equivalents Receivables Total Assets Liabilities: Due to other funds Deposits due others Total Liabilities 

BALANCE July 1,2000 

EXHIBIT F-5 concluded 
BALANCE ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS June 30, 2001 

$58,223 $59,722 $60,459 $57,486 $58,223 -- $59,722 $60 459 __$~86 $58,223 $59,722 $60,459 $57,486 
-- $58~223 $59,722 $60,4,=59 $5~7486 
$827,978 $56,709,470 $56,676,437 $861,011 2,599,605 2,526,465 2,758,567 2,367,503 ~3 427 583 ,_~935 $59594~3~0~ $3j228,514_ $2,725,988 701,595 $4,794,161 2,725,102 $5,050,543 $2,469,606 2,667,789 758,908 

SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
SCHOOL ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND Schedule of Changes in Deposit Balances - By Schoo For the Year Ended June 30, 2001 

SCHOOL Arabi Elementary Borgnemouth Elementary Chalmette Middle Chalmette High Chalmette High- Athletic Joseph Davies Elementary Andrew Jackson High Sebastien Roy Elementary N.P. Trist Middle P.G.T. Beauregard Middle J.F. Gauthier Elementary Lacoste Elementary Nova Academy C.F. Rowley Elementary St. Bernard High TOTAL 

BALANCE JULY1, 2000 ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS $17,309 14,038 53,576 72,665 18,909 53,940 129,329 28,475 114,021 32,691 11,218 22,190 24,179 109.055 

$122,774 33,533 273,299 348,071 210,121 172,119 423,454 55,263 237,502 190,165 81,826 108,160 8,301 110,454 350.060 

$106,385 36,953 277,847 359,399 220,672 158,115 410,428 69,743 247,098 165,100 72,181 115,006 6,484 95,885 326.494 

EXHIBIT F-6 

BALANCE JUNE 30, 2001 $33,699 10,618 49,028 61,337 8,358 67,944 142,355 13,996 104,424 57,756 20,863 15,344 1,817 38,748 132.621 
__$701,595 $2,725~102_ _$2j667,789 = $_75~908 

SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
OTHER AGENCY FUNDS Schedule of Changes in Deposit Balances For the Year Ended June 30, 2001 With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2000 

DEPOSIT BALANCES: July 1, 2000 ADDITIONS: Federal and State Grants Taxes Fees, Tuition, Etc. Interest Earnings Contributions to Deferred Compensation Plan Total Additions TOTAL 
DEDUCTIONS: Distributions: General Fund Debt service funds: Ad valorem tax bond Sales tax bond Special revenue funds Other Total Deductions DEPOSIT BALANCES: June 30, 2001 

GENERAL CLEARING 
$30,772,224 7,594,334 
9,432 
38,375.990 38.375.990 

SALES TAX CLEARING 
$13,236,538 140 
13,236,679 13.236,679 

EXTENDED DAY SCHOOL CLEARING 

$224,777 854 
225.632 225,632 

25,222,622 12,635,065 225,632 
7,594,334 5.559.034 
38,375.990 

SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
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601,614 
13,236.679 225.632 



SUMMER SCHOOL 

117.945 
117.945 

EXHIBIT F-7 

TOTALS 2001 2000 
$30,772,224 20,830,872 341,571 11.578 

$346,692 
27,980,245 18,316,113 282,838 22,367 70.216 51,956,246 46,671,779 

51,956,246 47,018,471 
117,945 38,201,264 40,218,090 7,594,334 601,614 5,559,034 2,477,790 607,742 3,286,729 17.708 117,945 51,956,246 46,608,059 $4!10,412 
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GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP 
The General Fixed Assets Account Group is used to account for land, buildings, machinery, furniture and equipment with an expected useful life of more than one year. No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets. 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP Comparative Schedule of General Fixed Assets - By Source June 30. 2001 and 2000 

General fixed assets Land Buildings and Improvements Furniture and Equipment Total Assets 
nvestment in general fixed assets General Fund Special Revenue Funds Capital Project Funds Total Investment in General Fixed Assets 

SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
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2001 
$934,696 61,900,558 16,733,893 __ $79,56914,1477 

$14,102,948 3,565,641 61,900,558 _ $79,569,1j7 

EXHIBIT G-1 

2000 
$934,696 56,475,185 15,682,199 ___$73,092,080 

$12,230,561 4,428,328 56,433,191 $~g920,Q8080 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP Schedule of General Fixed Assets - By Function June 30. 2001 

Function nstruction Regular Special Support Services: Student Services Instructional Staff Support General Administration School Administration Business Services Plant Services Student Transportation Central Services Food Services Total 

Land $810,646 68.750 
5,000 50,000 300 
$934,696 

Buildings and Improvements $60,373,977 155,700 
1,156,181 206,200 8,500 
_$61,9~558 

SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
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EXHIBIT G-2 

Furniture and _Efluipment Tota $6,538,912 3.341.191 
84,053 480,971 205,982 268,352 403,831 293,460 3,286,723 290,032 1,540,386 $16,73~893 

$67,723,535 3.565.641 
84,053 480,971 1,367,163 268,352 660,031 293,460 3,295,523 290,032 1,540,386 $~569j147 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets - By Function For the Year Ended June 30. 2001 

Function nstruction Regular Special Support Services: Student Services Instructional Staff Support General Administration School Administration Business Services Plant Services Student Transportation Central Services Food Services Total 

General Fixed Assets June 30, 2000 ADDITIONS 
$62,879,477 3.129.147 
84,053 480,971 448,534 264,659 665,548 295,735 3,069,523 290,032 1,484,401 _$73,092,080 

$4,911,078 457,677 
918,629 3,693 15,888 226,000 55.985 

SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
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EXHIBIT G-3 

General Fixed Assets DEDUCTIONS June 30.2001 
$67,020 21.183 

21,405 2,275 
___$111,883 

$67,723,535 3.565.641 
84,053 480,971 1,367,163 268,352 660,031 293,460 3,295,523 290,032 1,540,386 75~569247 



 

GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP 
The long-term liabilities expected to be financed from governmental funds are accounted for in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group, not in the governmental fund type operations. 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOLBOARD GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP Schedule of Long-Term Debt For the Year Ended June 30, 2001 

DESCRIPTION OF DEBT Bonded Debt: General Obligation Bonds March 1, 1997 March 1, 1998 December 28, 1998 Sales Tax Bonds: November 1, 1997 Total Bonded Debt 

ORIGINAL ISSUE 
$22,000,000 8,000,000 1.445.000 
5,220,000 36.665,000 

OUTSTANDING AT JUNE 30. 2000 ADDITIONS 
$20,380,000 7,775,000 1.395.000 
5,070,000 34.620.000 

Certificates of Indebtedness: July 27, 1998 335,000 209,000 
Compensated Absences: Vacation Sick Leave Sabbatical Leave Total Compensated Absences 
Total Long-Term Debt 

738,923 2,832,383 ____.2,_575,706 6,147,012 
~ $40 9~Z_76_,012 SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

$317,771 5,877 368,535 692.183 
__ $69__2j_83_ 



DEDUCTIONS 
$785,000 250,000 110.000 

OUTSTANDING FINAL AT PAYMENT JUNE 30. 2001 DUE 
$19,595,000 7,525,000 1,285,000 3/01/17 3/01118 3101110 

NTEREST RATES 

EXHIBIT H-1 

INTEREST TO MATURITY 
4.8-9.0% $10,019,850 4.0-7.5% 3,658,844 4.6% 315,790 

395.000 4.675.000 5/01/10 3.9-4.9% 1,540,000 33,080,000 1,173,170 15.167.654 
67,000 142,000 6101103 4.5% 8,100 
393,455 129,728 192,854 716,037 

663,239 2,708,532 2,751,387 6,123,158 
___$_2~_3_ 23, 037 $39,345,158 
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$15 1~17~754 



STATISTICAL 
SECTION 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
General School System Expenditures by Function and Other Financing Uses - Governmental Fund Types 1992-2001 (Unaudited) 
Function Regular Instructional Programs Special Instructional Programs 

1992 $16,871,393 1993 $17,184,189 1994 $17,554,969 1995 $17,827,232 6,215,793 6,762,944 7,029,979 7,409,708 Adult and Community College Programs 1,565,826 118,071 119,933 121,940 Student Support Services Instructional Staff Support Services General Administration Services School Administration Services Business Services Plant Services Student Transportation Services Central Services Food Services Community Services Facility Acquisition and Construclion Debt Service Total Expenditures Other Financing Uses 

1,307,788 1,613,366 1,494,392 1,692,014 683,390 796,001 2,347,290 2,343,654 375,169 3,473,865 2,064,401 307,710 2,486,843 2,100 1,595,691 1.191.546 

355,247 3,696,008 2,155,388 327,101 2,564,638 2.100 587.745 

1,694,846 1,888,857 805,043 2.404,705 
1,784,667 2,112,740 981,755 2.403.555 341,025 340,833 3,615,233 3,700,964 2,415,069 2,533,182 361,925 307,605 2,845,885 2,972,110 2,100 2,100 1.171.920 213.115 1.098.944 874,902 922_,5_20 41,983,197 41,297,410 43,126,391 43.634,026 131,900 1,245,500 124,452 94,220 Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $42,115,097 _$_~,2,542,9!~ _$43,250L843 $:43_,Z28L246 



 

1996 $18,062,595 1997 $19,024,418 7,522,459 7,978,736 115,002 113,534 
1998 $20,678,972 1999 $21,531,824 8,270,235 8,839,883 130.785 185,017 

2000 $22,166,803 

TABLE 1 

2001 $22,791,411 9,144,729 9,202,407 146.450 182,701 1,864.144 1,945,266 2,041,654 2,220,291 2,317,143 2,814,568 2,119,115 2,257,964 805,716 823,182 2,412,101 2,531,972 354.743 354,486 
2,690,554 2,820,207 3,157,589 3,142,597 808,161 827,583 885,434 1,007,440 2,665,583 2,750,447 317,465 340,849 2,523,565 2,810,702 338,114 410,091 3.826.352 4,041,785 4,105,170 4,185,154 4,373,251 4,525,590 2,544,227 2,500,931 2,589,942 2,519,635 2,516,778 2,628,602 355.102 2,993,409 2,100 250,225 891,842 44,119,132 

330,793 2,982,065 2,100 251,226 852,880 45,991,338 786,234 248,253 

335,359 668,071 2,975,433 2,952,409 2,100 3,681 
373.138 383,660 3,061,872 3,078,932 4,100 4,100 4,512,586 ' 11,807,276 7,744,858 5,425,400 7,478,505 4,695.303 3,395,819 3,416,009 59,602,504 95,128 66,347,630 62,149,643 61,824,210 115,908 84,029 450,537 

_.$~I. _4,9_05.,_366 $46,239,591 _$59j697,632 _$66,463,538 $62,23~672 $62,274,747 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD General School System Revenue by Source and Other Financing Sources - Governmental Fund Types 1992-2001 (Unaudited) 

YearEnded June 30 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2009 2001 

YearEnded June 30 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 

.GOVERNM 
LOCAL SOURCES Ad Valomm Taxes $2,291.945 2,326,518 2,305.641 2,377,977 2,462.685 2,812,836 5,286,517 5,455,771 5,613.013 9,584,248 

Sales Taxes -~ 9,617,219 9,922,138 10,542,099 11.559,779 11,688,222 11.834.237 12.521.722 12,872,106 13,236,538 

Royalties and Leases $211,197 198,759 103,027 154,006 119,186 300.041 125,236 177,620 171,456 179,470 

Tuition $667,894 376.699 384,524 450,378 474,107 493,804 528,882 550,576 569,297 559,099 

LOCAL SOURCES 

Food Services $473,245 463.759 468,070 435,418 429,542 396,898 453,005 446.657 449,173 434.924 

Interest EamingL $338.644 164,279 162,724 255,576 311,131 654,119 1,449,519 1,510,623 1,325,885 511,382 

Other --$443,229 295,031 369,802 328,088 316,286 435,398 386,725 515.402 458,426 748,010 

Ad Valorem Taxes 1,987,577 2.017,577 2,100,600 2,174,139 2,264,527 2,813,543 2,820,096 2,815,882 3,070,366 6,952,270 

Sales Taxes 8,829,884 8,945,089 9~55,681 9,880,966 10,905,752 11,618,144 11,219,015 11,910,586 12.264,364 12,634.924 

Royalties and Leases 211,197 198,759 ~03~27 154,006 119,186 300.041 125,236 177,620 171,456 179.470 

Tuition 667,894 376,699 364.524 450,378 474,107 493,604 528.882 550,576 559.257 559.099 

Services Interest Eamings. 241,274 198.121 127,266 222.360 276,610 220,843 244.516 195.486 180,307 175,612 

Other 437,522 295.031 369,802 328,088 316,286 435,398 386,725 365.402 458.426 748,010 



STATE SOURCES Eo.~alization $21.580,513 22,083.105 22,516,888 22,178,849 22.633.586 23,127,555 23,803,548 25.005,600 24.294,009 25.131.932 

to Teachers Retirement $103,613 84,788 73.614 64,121 59,483 52,981 48,331 44,095 36,853 30,506 

Shadng Program $356,609 5582,998 359,499 358,080 335.551 325,214 330,998 370,662 362,737 362,737 355,911 

STATE SOURCES 

535.317 514,682 476,963 449.539 424.379 374,179 337,383 332,266 295.579 

Other $442,490 535,927 495,537 1,360,788 689,424 663,327 1,516,274 1,830,399 1,245,585 1,218,412 

Egualization 20.904,863 21,467,455 21,901,236 21,553,198 22,017.936 22,498.726 23.187,898 24,389,950 23,676,358 24.494.750 

Contdbution to Teachers Retirement. 103,613 84,788 73,614 64,121 59,483 52,981 48.331 44.085 36.853 30,506 

Revenue Improvement __Shadn9 Program 356,609 582,998 359,499 358.080 335,551 325.214 330,998 370,662 362.737 362,737 355,911 

535,317 514,682 476,963 449,539 424,379 374,179 337,383 332,266 295,579 

Other 368,306 461,312 404,011 1,221,542 594,992 576,000 1,279,312 1,461,990 906,688 916,045 

Fede~l SOUrCeS $3,451,456 4,489,299 4,657,391 4,940,449 4,854.350 4,921.766 5,113.941 5,326.520 6.471.573 6,098.525 

Federal Sources 402,017 247,036 27,611 39,201 30,392 42,072 43,017 244,346 760.156 39,470 

Total $40,494,776 41,530,199 42,332,118 43,890,262 44.684,312 46,282,324 51,285.056 54,085,095 54,193.339 58.384,536 

Total 35,153,754 35,126,683 35,620,535 36,910,533 37,833,424 39,006,929 40,627.667 42,856,043 42,781.234 47,381,646 

Other Financing Sources $67,999 1.235,834 125,602 113,859 786,655 22,118,308 13,316,553 1,878,358 84,029 450,537 

Other Financing Sources 67,999 110,509 125,602 73,112 84,620 89,452 98,553 433,358 84,029 200,537 

TABLE 2 

Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources $40,562,775 42,766.033 42,457,720 44,004,121 45,470,997 68,400,632 64,603,609 55,963,453 54.277,368 58.835,073 

Total Revenues end Other Financing Sources 35.221,753 35,237.192 35,746.137 36.983.645 37,918,044 39.096,381 40,726,420 43,289.401 42,865,263 47,582,183 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Property Tax Levies and Collections 1992-2001 (Unauditad) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 

General Fund Debt Service "total 

TAX MILLAGE 1 16.45 16.45 2 17.56 3 17.50 4 17.40 5 17.22 6 30.00 7 31.00 8 20.25 9 48.25 
Recap of Tax Millage per $1,000 of assessed value 16.00 2.'15 1~.45 

16.00 16.00 1.5~ :1,50 2 3 
Figures provided by the St. Elemard Padsh Assessor's Office. Some of the assessed properties are exempted from this tax millage. Bu( since these exempt properties are not identifiable by the School Board their values remain in the Taxable Assessed amount. (2) UnCollectad taxes ate not expected to be ColleCled, therelore they are not reflected in the accounling records es receivables. 

t6.00 ~.40 4 1Z~4Q 

(3) A stata-w~de protest was filed by a large landowner with regard to their assessment. The taxes related to this protest were deposited in escrow with the state, however, as Of this date a detarmlna6on on this matter had not been made. 

ASSESSED VALUE OF TAYJ~BLE MILLAGE $125,192,425 t27,421,019 t3t,521,833 136,574,794 142,003,374 163,257,521 176,604,025 t81,848,921 190,477,383 201,466,302 

(4) Taxes held In protest from the previous year, in the amount of $72,820 were released during the 1999-2000 fisCal year. Source: St, Bernard Padsh Assessor's Offce 

:1.22 5 ~.7..22 

TAXES LEVIED ~1)~ $2,305.334 2,346,456 

16.00 /4.OO 6 ~0.00 

TAXES COLLECTED $2,291,g45 2,326,5f6 

16.00 7 ~,O~Q 

TAXES NOT COLLECTED(2) $13,389 t0,938 417 7,616 3.709 
8,096 179,611 (3 31,270 (4 32,184 
16,00 J3.25 8 29~25 
35.00 ~13.25 9 ,46.25 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 1992-2001 (Unaudited) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 

LAND ANDIMPROVEMENTS (1) ESTIMATED ASSESSED ACTUAL VALUE VALUE 
OTHER PROPERTY (2) ESTIMATED ASSESSED ACTUAL VALUE VALUE $144,682,257 $1,446,822,570 $78,538,950 $460,277,640 145,624,094 1,456,240,940 80,773,187 474,941,007 146,585,462 1,465,854,620 85,361,214 505,527,853 148,869,678 1,488,696,780 89,261,944 532,454,667 151,091,984 1,510,919,840 93,092,473 557,412,753 154,338,115 1,543,381,150 112,065,201 (5) 682,755,607 (5) 157,708,736 1,577,087,360 122,694,287 755,071,993 161,848,154 1,618,481,540 125,285,722 767,462,627 167,844,293 1,678,442,930 129,274,897 793,553,127 177,316,839 1,773,168,390 133,379,760 816,951.726 

(1) Land and Improvements are assessed at 10% of estimated actual value (2) Public Service Properties are assessed at 25% of estimated actual value All other properties are assessed at 15% of estimated actual value. (3) A Homestead Exemption is allowed for up to $7,500 of the assessed value of the taxpayer's principal residence. (4) Assessed value and estimated actual value increased due to a property reassessment which occurred during the 1996-97 fiscal year. 

Source: St Bernard Parish Assessor's Office 
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EXEMPTIONS (3) TOTAL LAND AND MPROVEMENTS ASSESSED VALUE ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE $98,028,782 $125,192,425 $1,907,100,210 98,976,262 127,421,019 1,931,181,947 100,424,843 131,521,833 1,971,382,473 101,556.828 136.574,794 2.021,151,447 102,181,083 142,003,374 2,068,332,593 103,145,795 163,257,521 (5) 2,226,136,757 (5) 103,808,998 176,594,025 2,332,159,353 105,284,955 181.848.921 2.385.944.167 106,641,807 190.477.383 2.471.996.057 109,200,217 201,496,382 2,592,120,116 

TABLE 4 

RATIO OF TOTAL ASSESSED VALUE TO TOTAL ESTIMATED ACTUALVALUE 6.56% 6.60% 6.67% 6.76% 6.87% 7.33% 7.57% 7.62% 7.71% 7.77% 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOl. BOARD 
Property Tax Rates - All Direct and Overlapping Governments (per $1.000 of assessed value) 1992-2001 (Unaudited) 
TAX YEAR IAXIN C_,LDJ$_'EI?,LC~ P,adshwlde School District Parish Government: Health District Public Library Road Lighting Parish Maintenance Public Improvement Bonds Recreation Department Garbage District Road Distdct Council on Aging Total Parish Government 

Assessment District 
Lake Borgne Basin Levee District 
Law Enforcement District 
Port Harbor and Terminal Authority 
Total Parishwide 
Special No.n~-~a dshwide_ Districts Fire District #1 Fire District #2 Sewerage District #1 Sewerage District #2 Water District #1 Source: St. Bernard Padsh Assessor's Office 

1992 1993 1994 1995 
18.45 18.45 17.56 17.50 
0.67 4.00 1.31 2.64 7.00 2.33 3.29 3.29 

0.66 3.94 1.29 2.60 5.50 2.30 3.24 3.24 

0.66 3.94 1.29 2.60 5.50 2.30 3.24 3.24 

0.66 3.94 1.29 2.60 5.50 2.30 3.24 3.24 
24,53 22.77 22.77 22.7? 
1.95 1.92 1.92 1.92 
14.33 14.22 13.72 12.82 
9.53 9.40 9.40 9.40 
3.30 3.25 3.25 3.25 
72.09 
7.96 8.67 11.59 9.47 6.59 

70~o~ 
7.88 8.51 11.61 8.69 6.37 

66.62 
7.88 8.51 11.61 8.69 6.37 

67.66 
7.88 8.51 11.61 8.30 6.24 



TABLE 5 

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 
17.40 17.22 30.00 31.00 29.25 48.25 
0.66 3.94 1.29 2.60 5.50 2.30 3.24 3.24 

0.66 3.94 1.29 2.60 3.50 2.30 3.24 3.24 

0.66 3.94 1.29 2.60 3.50 2.30 3.24 3.24 

0.66 3.94 1.29 2.60 3.50 2.30 3.24 3.24 1.00 

0.66 3.94 1.29 2.60 3.00 2.30 3.24 3.24 1.00 

0.66 3.94 1.29 2.93 3.00 2.30 3.24 3.24 1.00 22.77 20.77 20.77 21.77 21.27 21.60 
1.92 1.92 1.92 1.92 1.92 1.92 
15.62 15.02 15.02 14.47 14.12 14.07 
9.40 10.68 10.68 10.68 10.68 10.68 
3.25 3.22 3.22 3.22 3.22 3.66 
70.36 
7.88 8.51 9.69 8.27 5.05 

68.83 
7.88 8.51 6.08 6.79 4.82 

81.61 83.06 
7.88 8.51 5.00 3.75 0.15 

87 

7.88 8.51 5.00 3.75 

80.46 
7.88 8.51 4.50 3.25 

100.18 
7.88 8.51 4.50 3.25 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Principal Property Taxpayers June 30, 2001 (Unaudited) 

TAXPAYER (1) Chalmette Refining (2) Murphy Oil (3) Domino Sugar (4) Entergy Louisiana, Inc. (5) Bellsouth (6) Southern Natural Gas (7) Shell (8) Banc One (9) Hibernia National Bank 

TYPE OF BUSINESS 2001 ASSESSED VALUATION Oil and Gas $45,437,354 Oil and Gas Sugar Refinery 19,836,603 6,702,583 Electric Utility 6,263,030 Telephone Utility " 6,113,962 Gas Utility 5,498,960 Oil and Gas 4.944.950 Financial Services 4.388.751 Financial Services 4.283.304 (10) Cliffwood Production Co. Oil and Gas 3,628,699 
Totals 
Source: St. Bernard Padsh Assessor's Office 

$1 07,098 1~_96_ 

TABLE 6 

2001 PERCENTAGE OFASSESSED VALUATION 22.55% 9.84% 3.33% 3.11% 3.03% 2.73% 2.45% 2.18% 2.13% 1.80% 
53.15% 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Ratio of Net General Obligation Bonded Debt to Assessed Value and Net General Obligation Bonded Debt Per Capita 1992-2001 Unaudited) 
YEAR ENDED J.UNF._3_0 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 

ESTIMATED POPULATION (1) 66.901 67,302 67,936 67,369 67,679 67,447 66,927 67,264 66,903 67,229 

ASSESSED VALUE OF GROSS NUMBER OF TAXABLE BONDED STUDENTS PROPERTY (2) DEBT 10,243 $125,192,425 $2,060,000 9,309 * 9,365 9,402 9,452 9,187 9,008 8,875 8,648 8,447 

127,421,019 1,870,000 131,521,833 1,805,000 136,574,794 1,740,000 142,003,374 1,675,000 163,257,521 23,605,000 ** 176,594,024 31,385,000 *** 181,848,921 190,477,383 201,496,382 
* The governance of the St. Bernard Parish Community College was transferred from the St. Bernard Parish School Board to the State Board of Colleges and Universities resulting in e loss of approximately 1,000 students. ** In March of 1997, the St. Bernard Parish School Board issued $22,000,000 of general obligation bonds to build new schools and renovate existing buildings *~* In March of 1998, the St. Bernard Parish School Board issued $8,000,000 of general obligation bonds to build new schools and renovate existing buildings (1) Source: Louisiana Technical University (2) Source: St. Bernard Parish Assessor's Office 

30,635,000 29,550,000 28,405,000 



 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS $219,714 
NET BONDED DEBT $1,840,286 186,509 1,683,491 187.350 1.617.650 195.223 208,727 261.796 
1,544,777 1,466,273 23,343,204 1,085,707 30,299,293 1,152,904 944.462 29,482,096 28.605.538 839.040 27.565.960 

TABLE 7 

RATIO OF NETBONDED NETBONDED NET BONDED DEBTTO DEBT DEBT ASSESSED VALUE PER CAPITA PER STUDENT 1.47% 1.32% 1.23% 1.13% 1.03% 14.30% 17.16% 16.21% 15.02% 13.68% 

$28 $180 25 24 23 22 346 453 438 428 410 

181 173 164 155 2,541 3,364 3,322 3,308 3.263 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOLBOARD 
Sales Tax Bond Coverage 1992-2001 (Unaudited) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE30 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 

DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS 

TABLE 8 

SALES TAX REVENUE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL COVERAGE $9,550,943 $240,000 9,617,219 9,922,138 10,542,099 11,559.779 
255,000 190,000 210,000 225,000 11,668,222 245,000 11,834,237 12,521,722 12,872,106 13,236,538 
299,000 345,000 365,000 395,000 

$523,022 502,773 481,023 462,023 441,022 418,523 374,670 274,812 240,533 230,628 

$763,022 757,773 671,023 672,023 666,022 663,523 664,670 619,812 605,533 625.628 

12.5 12.7 14.8 15.7 17.4 17.6 17.8 20.2 21,3 21.2 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Ratio of Net Sales Tax Bonded Debt to Total Sales and Net Sales Tax Bonded Debt Per Capita 1992-2001 (Unaudited) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 

ESTIMATED NUMBER OF POPULATION (1) STUDENTS 66,901 67,302 87,938 67,369 67,679 67,447 66,927 67,264 66,903 67,229 

TOTAL GROSS SALES (2) BONDED DEBT 10,243 $507,881,445 $6,755,000 9,309 * 515,647,355 6,500,000 9,365 9,402 9,452 9,187 9,008 8,875 8,648 8,447 

527,773,298 6.310,000 560,749,947 6.100.000 614,881,862 5.875.000 620,650,106 5,630,000 629,480,691 5,780,000 666,040,043 5.435,000 684,686,489 5.070.000 704,071,170 4.675.000 
* The governance of the St. Bernard Padsh Community College was transferred from the St. Bernard Parish School Board to the State Board of Colleges and Universities resulting in a loss of approximately 1,000 students. 
(1) Source: Louisiana Technical University (2) Source: St. Bernard Parish Shedffs Office - Tax Collector 



 

LESS DEBT SERVICE NET FUNDS BONDED DEBT $949,890 867,823 868,290 922,894 921,250 

$5,805,110 5,632,177 5,441,710 5,177,106 4,953,750 918.258 4,711,742 877,372 4,902,628 877,988 4,557,012 889,352 4,180,648 879.974 3.795.026 

TABLE 9 

RATIO OF NET NET BONDED NET BONDED BONDED DEBT DEBT DEBT TO TOTAL SALES PER CAPITA PER STUDENT 1,143% 1.092% 1.031% 0,923% 0,806% 0.759% 0.779% 0,684% 0.611% 0.539% 

$87 84 80 77 73 70 73 68 62 56 

$567 605 581 551 524 513 544 513 483 449 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Computation of Legal Debt Margin June 30, 2001 (Unaudited) 

Assessed Valuation: Taxable Assessed Value Add: Exempt Property (Homestead Exemptions) Total Assessed Value 

Legal Debt Margin: Debt Limitation - 35% of Total Assessed Value Debt Applicable to Limitation: Total General Obligation Bonded Debt $28,405,000 Less: Amount Available for Repayment of General Obligation Bonds 1,510,400 Total General Obligation Debt Applicable to Limitation Legal Debt Margin 

$201,496,382 109,200,217 $310,696,599_ 

$108.743.810 

26.894.600 $81,8_49,21o 

TABLE 10 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Computation of Direct and Underlying Bonded Debt General Obligation Bonds June 30, 2001 (Unaudited) 

Judsdiction 
General Obligation Bonded Debt Outstanding Percentage Applicable to Govemment Amount Applicable to Government 

TABLE 11 

Total Assessed Valuation of Property Applicable to Bonded Debt Direct: St. Bernard Parish School Board $28,405,000 100% $28,405,000 $201,496,382 Underlying Parish of St. Bernard Lake Borgne Basin Levee Distdct St. Bernard Port, Harbor & Terminal Distdct St. Bernard Sewerage District No. 1 St. Bernard Sewerage District No. 2 Total 
21,732,033 4,485,000 5,842,000 175,000 1.025.000 

100% 21,732,033 100% 4,485,000 100% 5,842,000 100% 175,000 100% 1,025,000 

(1) Taxable assessed value of property subject to School Board's assessment - $190,477,383 
Source: Respective Govemment Entities 
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201,496,382 201,496,382 201,496,382 201,496,382 201,496,382 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOAR{) 
Ratio of Annual Debt Service Expenditures for General Obligation Bonded Debt to Total Expenditures. All Govermental Fund Types 1991-2000 (Unaudited) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 

PRINCIPAL INTEREST $505,000 445,000 255.000 275,000 290,000 315,000 5,290,000 2.540,000 1,085,000 1,145,000 

$683,882 650,745 617,070 591,820 564,570 535,570 2,184,477 

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 

TABLE 12 

RATIO OF TOTAL DEBT SERVICE TO GOVERNMENTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS FUNDS EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES $1.188.882 $41,983,197 1,095,745 872,070 866,820 854,570 850,570 7,474,477 2.071,784 4.611,784 1,622,990 1,565,961 

41,297,410 43,126,391 43,634,026 44,119,132 45,991,338 59,602,504 66,347,630 2,707,990 62,149,$43 2,710,961 61,824,210 ~ A $5,220,000 refunding issue was sold with the proceeds being used to liquidate previously issued debt. "" A $1,445.000 refunding issue was sold with the proceeds being used to liquidate previously issued debt. 

2.8% 2.7% 2.0% 2.0% 1.9% 1.8% 12.5% * 7.0% =" 4.4% 4.4% 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Demographic Statistics 1992-2001 (Unaudited) 

FISCAL YEAR 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 

POPULATION (1) 

nformation not yet available 

66,901 67,302 67,938 67,369 67,679 67,447 66,927 87,264 66,903 67.229 

PER CAPITA NCOME (2) $14,180 14,833 15,386 16,137 17,721 18,359 19,113 20,900 21,239 

(1) Estimated population as of December 31 of Fiscal Year (2) Source: Bureau of Labor Statistics, Survey of Current Business 

PUBLIC SCHOOL ENROLLMENT (3) 

(3) Includes enrollment at St. Bernard Padsh Community College through 1992 (4) Source: Louisiana Annual Financial and Statistical Report. 

97 

PUBLIC HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATES 10,243 415 9,309 431 9,368 505 9,402 508 9,452 613 9,187 602 9,008 537 8,875 444 8,648 560 8.447 

(4) 



PERCENT OF GRADUATING SENIORS GOING ON TO COLLEGE (4) 58.12% 63.17% 70.03% 69.49% 70.05% 70.16% 69.52% 56.46% 52.90% 

EXPENDITURES PER STUDENT (4) $4,058 4,197 4,219 4,380 4,409 4,757 5,156 5,465 5.710 

PUPIU TEACHER RATIO (4) 16.36 : 1 16.13 : 1 17,54 : 1 16.32 : 1 15.63 : 1 15.59 : 1 15.13 : 1 15.34 : 1 14.22 : 1 

MEAN SALARY OF ALL FULL-TIME TEACHERS (4) $24,601 25,661 26,052 26,017 25,955 28,038 29,878 31,492 31,334 

TABLE 13 

CLASSROOM TEACHER/ SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR RATIO (4) 17.66 : 1 16.97 : 1 16.03 : 1 16.46 : 1 16.63 : 1 16.39 : 1 21.59 : 1 21.67 : 1 21.71 : 1 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Property Value, Construction and Bank Deposits 1992-2001 (Unaudited) 

(1) (2) 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 

ASSESSED PROPERTY VALUE ~1 LAND AND IMPROVEMENTS OTHER PROPERTY EXEMPTIONS TOTAL $144.682,257 $78,538,950 $98,028,782 $125,192,425 145,624,094 80,773,187 98,976,262 127,421.019 146,585,462 85,361,214 100,424,843 131,521.833 148,869,678 89,261,944 101,556,828 136,574.794 151,091,984 93,092,473 102,181,083 142,003,374 154,338,115 112,065,201 103,145,795 163,257,521 157,708,736 122,694,287 103,808,998 176.594.025 161,848,154 125,285,722 105,284,955 181,846,921 167,844,293 129,274,897 106,641,807 190,477,383 177,316,839 133,379,760 109,200,217 201,496,382 
Beginning January, 1996, the St. Bernard Parish Planning Commission was no ?onger required to maintain statistics with regard to non-residential construction. Source: St. Bernard Parish School Board Source: St, Bernard Parish Planning Commission (3) Source: Hibernia National Bank Bank One Regions Bank 
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RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION NUMBER OF UNITS VALUE 303 251 198 186 179 203 179 161 136 128 

$11,527,273 10,163,997 8,369,149 12,381,914 9,264,604 9,797,890 9,463,935 9,468,365 8,231,623 6,625,465 

NON-RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION f2 NUMBER OF UNITS " VALUE 

100 

COMMERCIAL BANK DEPOSITS $2,866,602 $505,213,000 2.440.276 498.706.000 4.144.084 2,668,867 1,762,639 
495,161,000 485,212,000 571,589,000 629,667,934 637,452,375 651,872,313 647,824,895 652,489,492 

TABLE 14 

(3) 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Miscellaneous Statistics (Unaudited) 
Year of Incorporation Form of Government: Area of Parish: Regular SchoOl Days: Population: 
Number of Schools Elementary Middle High 7 3 4 ~__-E 

1877 School Board 2,386 Square Miles 177 

DEGBEE Bachelor's Degree Master's Degree Master's Degree -~ 30 Doctorate 
YEARS OF EXPERIENCE 0-4 5-9 10 - 14 15 - 19 20 - 24 25 and Over 

NUMBER OF TEACHERS 454 162 67 5 
NUMBER OF TEACHERS 
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Enrollment Elementary Middle High 3,985 2,031 2,431 8,447 

PERCENTAGE OFTOTAL 65.98% 23.55% 9.74% 0.73% 100.00% 
PERCENTAGE OFTOTAL 22.67% 17.44% 14.68% 10.03% 12.79% 22.39% 100.00% 

TABLE 15 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Schedule of Compensation Paid to Board Members For the Year Ended June 30, 2001 With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2000 Unaudited) 

Herman J. Bonnette, Sr. Donald D. Campbell Hugh C. Craft Lynette Difatta (Term began 11/2000) Diana B. Dysart- President William H. Egan Clifford M. Englande Sharon A. Hanzo Joseph V. Long Ronald J. Nicosia Bonnie M. Patton (Appointed 1/2000- 10/2000) Jacques A. Sanborn (Resigned 112000) Max L. Shaneyfelt 
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TABLE 16 

2001 2000 
$7,200 7,200 7,200 4,800 7,200 7,800 7,200 7,200 7,200 7,200 2,400 7,200 $79j800 

$7,200 7,200 7,200 7,200 7,800 7,200 7,200 7,200 7,200 3,600 3,600 7,200 ~,8o0 



SINGLE AUDIT 
SECTION 



909 Poyclras Street Suite 2900 New Orleans. LA 70112 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVEPUVMENTAUDITING STANDARDS 
The Members of the St. Bernard Parish School Board Chalmette, Louisiana: We have audited the general purpose financial statements of St. Bernard Parish School Board (the School Board), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2001, and have issued our report thereon dated September 27, 2001. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards. issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School Board's general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. Internal Control Over Financial Reportin~ In planning and performing our audit, we considered the School Board's internal control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatementS in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
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This reporl is intended solely for the information and use of the School Board, the School Board's management and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, such as the State of Louisiana and Legislative Auditor's Office, and is not intended to he and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
September 27, 200 
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909 Poydras Street Surte 2900 New Orleans, LA 70112 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 
The Members of the St. Bernard Parish School Board Chalmette, Louisiana: Compliance We have audited the compliance of St. Bernard Parish School Board (the School Board), with the types of compliance requirements described in the U. S. OJfice of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2001. The School Board's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors' results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to its major federal programs is the responsibility of School Board's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the School Board's compliance based on our audit. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, andNon-t~rofit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the School Board's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the School Board's compliance with those requirements. In our opinion, the School Board complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that arc applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2001. Internal Control Over Comoliance The management of the School Board is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal eontrol over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the School Board's internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A- 133. 
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Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants that would be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in tile normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. This report is intended solely for the information and use of the School Board, the School Board's management and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, such as the State of Louisiana and Legislative Auditor's Office, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified panics. 
September 27, 200 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Schedule of Expend~t'eres ol Federa~ Awa~'Ea For the Year Ended June 30, 2001 
FEDERAL GRANTOR/ PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/ PROGRAM NAMI:: United States Department of Agriculture: Passed through Louisiana Department of Agriculture and Forestry: Food Distribution Program Passed through Louisiana Department of EduCation: School Breakfast Program National School Lunch Program Summer Feeding Program Total United States Department of Agriculture 

EXHIBIT I-1 

FEDERAL PASS-THROUGH CFDA GRANTORS' NUMBER AWARD NUMBER EXPENDITURES 
10.550 10.553 10.555 10.559 

United States Department of Health and Human Services: Direct program: 2001 Hcadstart 13.60e Total United States Department of Health and Human Services United States Department of Labor. Passed through Louisiana Department of Labor. Passed Through Plaquemines, St Bernard St Tammany Padshes Consortium: 20Qt. JTPA.- Summer Schoot Total passed through Louisiana Deparlment of Labor Total United States Department of Labor 
United States Department of Defense: 2001 Department of the Air Force - JROTC Total United States Department of Defense 
United States Department of Education: 2001 Drug and Violence Prevention 

17,250 

N/A N/A N/A NIA 
$207,460 428,143 1,161,313 
1,823,835 

06CHO39~10 553.040 

12,998 N/A 

10.701 10.701 10.701 
39.470 39.470 

84.148 $1~4R000180 90.171 
Passed through Louisiana Department of Education: 2000 Adult Education - State Administered Basic Grant - cam/over 84.002 2001 Adult Education ~ State Administered Basic Grant 84.002 2001 Adult Education - Supplemental Grant 84.002 2001 Adult Education - ESL Grant 84.002 
Educationally Oepdved Children: 2000 llatle I 2001 13tie I 84.010 84.010 SES ACCO~PAH"(~NG ',NDEPENOENT AU~,',TORS' qREPOP, T AN~3 NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES oF FEDERAL AWARDS, 
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NIA N/A N/A N/A 
00-061-44 01-061-44 

5,959 82,216 3,000 6 684_ 97,859_ 
77.616 



ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards For the Year Ended June 30. 2001 
FEDERAL GRANTOR/ PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/ PR('3~RAM NAMF Handicapped School Programs: 2000 Flow-Through 2001 Flow-Through 2001 Idea Discretionary 2000 Preschool Incentive 2001 Preschool Incentive 2001 Part H - Infant/Toddler Child Search 

Innovative Education Program Strategies 2001 IASA Title Vl 
Strengthening The Skills of Teachers: 2000 IASA Title II 2000 IASA Title II - Carryover 2001 IASA Titta g Drug Free Schools and Communities: 2001 IASA Title IV 
Vocational Education: Title II A: 2001 Basic Grant 
Goals 2000 Programs: 2000 Title III - Professional Development 2001 Title III - Professional Development 
Class Size Reduction Program 2000 Class Size Reduction Grant 2001 Class Size Reduction Grant 
Technology Improvement: 2000 Title 3 Literacy Challenge Grant 2001 Title 3 Literacy Challenge Grant 2000 Title 3 Professional Development 
Total United States Department of Education 
Total Federal Financial Assistance 

FEDERAL PASS-THROUGH CFDA GRANTORS' NUMBER AWARD NUMBER EXPENDITURES 
84.027 84,027 84.027A 84.173A 84,173A 84.181 
84.151 
84,164 84.164 84.t64 
84.186 

00-FT-44 01-FT-44 28~00-B2-44 00-PF-44 01-PF-44 01-CIT-44 
349,210 575,566 59,933 34,098 50,293 2~600. 1,071~700 

28.01-0044-6 65,585 65,585 
28-00-5044-11 28-00-5044-11 CIO 28-01-5044-11 9,516 20,118 35,441 65,075 
28-01-7044-D 59,361 59,361 

84.048 SB44/99-01 129,114 

SEE ACCOMPANYING INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT AND NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
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84.276B 84.276B 
84.340A 84.340A 
84.318X 84.318)( 84,318X 

NIA N/A 
00-01-44-6 01-01-44-6 

129,114 
669 71,035 71,704 
8,903 330,679 339,582 

0O-TLCF-44-F 46,387 01-TLCF-44-F 35,541 00-TLTC-44-F . 121~025 202,953 __3,838,891 



General 

ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards June 30, 2001 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of all federal awards programs of the St. Bernard Parish School Board. The School Board reporting entity is defined in note 1 to the general purpose financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2001. All federal awards received directly from federal agencies are included on the schedule as well as federal awards passed through other government agencies. The major federal programs of the School Board include the United States Department of Agriculture School Breakfast Program, National School Lunch Program, Summer Feeding Program and Headstart. 

4 

The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using the modified accrual basis of accounting, which is described in note 1 to the School Board's general purpose financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2001. 
Federal Award revenues are reported in the School Board's general purpose financial statements as follows: 

General Fund Special Revenue Funds Total 
$ 206,882 6.059.055 $6,265.937 

Amounts reported in the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards agree with the amounts reported in the related federal financial reports. 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Chalmette, Louisiana Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs Year Ended June 30, 2001 
a) The type of report issued on the general purpose financial statements: Ilrtqualified opinion b) Reportable conditions in intemal control were disclosed by the audit of the Financial Statements: none reported Material weaknesses: no c) Noncompliance which is material to the general purpose financial statements: no d) Reportable conditions in intemal control over major programs: none reported Material weaknesses: no e) the type of report issued on compliance for major programs: l~nqualified opinion f) Any audit findings which are required to be reported under Section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-133: g) Major program United States Department of Agriculture: Passed through the Louisiana Department of Education: School Breakfast Program ( CFDA Number 10.553) National School Lunch Program ( CFDA Number 10.555) Summer Feeding Program ( CFDA Number 10.559) United States Department of Health and Human Services Headstart ( CFDA Number 13.600) h) Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: $300.000 i) Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee under Section 530 of OMB Circular A-133; Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Reported in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards: None Findings and Questioned Costs relating to Federal Awards: None 110 


